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What coverages do | get?

AROGYA POLICY

PLAN A PLANB

g 1 Lakhs 10 Lakhs

Personal Accidents

'é[ 1 Lakh 2 Lakhs

Hospitalization

a®
g
~a 1Lakh 2 Lakhs

Critical lliness

SAGARMATHA

And how much doii pay for all this?  AROGYA
P L A N - / - Annual premium PO LI CY

p L A N + Rs. / - Annual oremium

CORPORATE GFICE
"Suraxshan” Bhawamn, E."n.a-]s.'..'a'_ Maxel Kathmandu
Phone: 01-4512367, Fax: 977-1 4512378
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Independent Auditors’ Report
to the Members of

Sagarmatha Insurance Company Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of M/s Sagarmatha Insurance Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as
‘the Company’) which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020), and the Statement of Profit
or Loss, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows attached thereto, for
the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other Explanatory
Notes & information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statement read
together with Notes forming part of the financial statement presents fairly, in all material respects, the Financial Position of the company
as at Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020), and its Financial Performance, Changes in Equity, Cash Flow for the year then ended and a
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
(NFRSs) and comply with Companies Act, 2063 and Insurance Act, 2049.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs) issued by the Auditing Standard Board of Nepal. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement
section of our report. We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statement, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with those requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the financial statements, as a whole and in forming
our opinion thereon, we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be
the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

S.N. Key Audit Matters How the matters were addressed in our Audit
1. Revenue Recognition (Premium Income) Our audit procedures on recognition of premium income included:
Premium income comprises major part of revenue | 1. Obtaining clear understanding of the process of issuing the policies
which is recorded on issue of the policy as prescribed as per directives issued by the Insurance Board and understanding
by the directives of Insurance Board. Uneared premium the process of booking such income.

2. Tested the design, implementation, and operating effectiveness of

income of previous and current accounting period is b
key controls over revenue recognition.

recorded/adjusted as estimated by actuarial valuation

report/ Beema Samity Directive. Estimation of income | 3. Verified underwriting documents and premium calculation thereon

can be right only if the factors involved are incorporated as per regulatory requirements and internal policies of the company

in the system and extracted correctly from the system. on sample basis along with premium receipt, verified premium ceded
as per Reinsurance agreement/treaty with Reinsurers.

4. Verified unearned premium income as assessed by appointed
actuary in his actuarial valuation report.

Our results:
Based on work carried out as above, we considered the
premium income recognition to be acceptable

2. [Insurance Claim ) Our Audit procedures on insurance claim Included:

Insurance claim is the major area of expense for the | 1 Optained clear understanding of the process/ guidelines as per
insurance companies. directives Issued by the Insurance Board for processing claim as
Total Claim incurred include paid claim, outstanding well as Internal operational guidelines relating to,@ha i

claim and claim Incurred but Not (Enough) Reported RN
IBN(E)R and IBNR (Incurred but not reported) 2. Performed test of controls, test of details arf l.dﬁaJ-yﬂeaI rﬁ W
procedures on outstanding claims. :

The provision and payment of claims were one of the 3. Verified the claim paid and provision on sarrplé basnslwﬁhmr CETJOI'

areas which required significant auditor attention and
one of the ma?ters of r%ost significance in financial payment, documentation as well as surveyor répd]:t and underst; #}g
the process of accounting. PR

statement.

B.K. Agrawal & Co. is a member of Crowe Global, a Swiss verein. Each member firm of crowe Global is a separate and independent legal entity. B.K. Agrawal & co. an es are not
responsible or liab le for any acts or omissions of Crowe Global or any other member of Crowe Global. Crowe Global does not have an ownership or partnership interest in B.K. Agrawal & Co.
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S.N. Key Audit Matters How the matters were addressed in our Audit
4. In case of IBN(E)R, these provisions have been estimated by the
Actuary appointed by the company. The actuarial valuation of liability
in respect of IBNR and IBN(E)R claims as of July 15, 2020 is as
certified by the company’s appointed actuary and we had verified the
amount and related liability based on such report recognised in
Financial Statement.
Our Results:
Based on work carried out as above, we considered the insurance claim
expenses be acceptable.

3. | Valuation of investments at amortized cost and Our Audit procedures on valuation of investment included:
measured at fair value through OCI 1. We tested the design, implementation, and operating effectiveness
Investment of the Company comprises of investment of key controls over valuation process of investments.
in quoted /unquoted equity instruments and fixed | 5 Review of investments of the company and its valuation in accordance
deposits of various banks and financial institutions. with NFRS.

Valuation of the aforesaid securities have been done 3. Assessment of the business model ad_opted by the managemen_t and
. ) . the nature of expected cash flow of the investments based on available
in accordance with NAS 39 read with NFRS 9. The evidence/ circumstances and ensured that classification of investment
investment in fixed deposit is recognized at Amortized is commensurate with nature of cash flows and

Cost whereas investments in equity instruments quoted management intention of holding the investments.

and unquoted, are valued at Fair Value through Other | 4 For the investment's valuation at amortized cost, we have verified
Comprehensive Income on the reporting date. the Accrued Interest, amortization schedule on test basis.
Given the varieties of treatments recommended for | 5- For Investments (quoted) valued through OCI, we reviewed the fair
valuation of investment based on investment objective value considering the closing price in NEPSE as on the reporting
targeted by the management, nature of cash flows, date.

complexity of calculations and significance of amount | our Results:

involved in such Investments and thus we have | Based on work carried out as above, we considered the valuation of
considered it as a Key Audit Matter in our audit. | Investments at amortized cost and measured at fair value to be acceptable.

4. |Information Technology Controls Our Audit procedures on Information Technology Controls included:
IT controls include recording of transactions, generating | 1. Understanding the Core Insurance Software and other allied systems
reports in compliance with reporting requirement of used by the company for accounting and reporting purposes and control.
Insurance Board and other compliances to regulators | 2. Understanding the process of feeding data in the system and
is an important part of the process Hence the company’s conducting a walkthrough of the extraction of the financial information
financial and reporting processes are highly dependent and statements from the IT systems existing in the company.
on the effective working of Core Insurance Software. | 3. Walkthrough of access control of the users.

We have considered this as a key audit matter as any 4. Reviewing the reports generated by the system on sample basis.
control lapses, validation failures, incorrect input data Our Results:

and wrong extraction of data may result in Incorrect Based on work carried out as above, we considered the controls in the
reporting to the management, shareholders, and Information technology to be acceptable.

regulators.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The company's management is responsible for the presentation of the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the company's Annual Report such as Report of Board of Directors/Chairman's Statement but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and accordingly,
we do not express an audit opinion or, except as explicitly stated above, any form of assurance conclusion there on. Our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether, based on audit work done by us on financial statement, the other
information therein is materially misstated or inconsistent with the financial statements.

However, we have not received the other information to be part of Annual Report prior to the date of this Auditor's Report, hence we
are unable to comment on such other information.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these Financial Statements in accordance with
Reporting Standard (NFRS), and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable theg,r

Financial Statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. '.:__, — -

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is respon5|ble for assessmg the company’s ability to contlnue as a
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unléss‘maﬁﬁbWt i‘;‘he'r
intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

|l|-

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Member Crowe Global
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken based on these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout

the audit. We also:

a. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements whether due to fraud, error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of the internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Financial Statements, Including the disclosures, and whether the
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

f.  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within Company
to express an opinion on the Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with the relevant ethical requirement regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationship and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

To the best of our knowledge and according to explanations given to us and from our examination of the books of account of company,

necessary for the purposes of our audit to the extent within the scope of our audit:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations along with replies to our queries, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

b. In our opinion, the financial statements comprising of Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows prepared in accordance with the requirements
of Companies Act, 2063 and format prescribed by Insurance Board are in agreement with the books of Accounts.

c. In our opinion, books of accounts and records of the company have been maintained as required by prevailing laws.

d. To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us and so far, as appeared from the examination of
the books of accounts, we have not come across any cases where Board of Directors or any employee have acted contrary to the
legal provision relating to accounts or committed any misappropriation or caused any loss or damage to the company.

e. We have not come across any fraudulence in the accounts, so far as it appeared from our examination of the books of accounts.

f. To the best of our knowledge, Company has maintained Insurance Fund, and other mandatory reserves in line with directives issued
by Insurance Board.

g. We did not obtain any information indicating engagement of the company in activities other than insurance business as approved/licensed
by the Insurance Board.

h. We did not obtain any information indicating company's activities which is prejudicial to the interest of the Insured.

i. The company has acted as per directives of Insurance Board.

j- We did not obtain any information indicating issuance of insurance policy other than as approved by Insurance Board.

k. It appears that all the financial and other information/subject matters which is required to be informed to the shareholders as per
prevalent laws has been provided to the shareholders.

|. To the best of our knowledge, the company is eligible and capable to bear its long-term liabilities from the assets of the company.

m. The internal control system implemented by the company is found to be effective. .I'J{')H-d-—
Sty B.K. Agrawal, FCA °
i L Managing Partner
L " .
Kathmandu | T - | For: B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Date: 2078.02.04 L .-_,-' A Chartered Accountants
e UDIN: 210520CA00018wYbSQ
Member Crowe Global ==
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Sagarmatha Insurance Company Ltd.

Statement of Financial Position
As at Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Fig. in NPR

Notes Current Year Previous Year
Assets
Intangible Assets 4 - -
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 75,372,286 86,976,487
Investment Properties 6 115,612,011 116,304,575
Deferred Tax Assets 7 20,268,851 17,740,467
Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - -
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 2,588,723,577 2,315,079,943
Loans 1" - -
Reinsurance Assets 12 895,417,377 969,232,433
Current Tax Assets (Net) 21 31,166,226 32,655,121
Insurance Receivables 13 420,615,129 485,972,845
Other Assets 14 82,511,553 112,254,232
Other Financial Assets 15 72,292,913 24,470,876
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 616,093,464 296,361,020
Total Assets 4,918,073,387 4,457,047,999
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17(a) 1,001,222,900 1,001,222,900
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17(b) - -
Share Premium 17(c) - -
Insurance Fund 17(d) 819,414,355 631,435,772
Catastrophe Reserves 17(e) 114,474,073 95,190,121
Retained Earnings 17(f) 122,281,689 (35,575,455)
Other Equity 17(9) 55,797,793 40,828,603
Total Equity 2,113,190,810 1,733,101,941
Liabilities
Provisions 18 50,008,484 46,804,197
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 1,983,408,009 1,902,497,616
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 - -
Insurance Payables 20 413,719,633 443,019,001
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - -
Borrowings 22 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 23 130,702,865 67,547,333
Other Liabilities 24 227,043,586 264,077,911
Total Liabilities 2,804,882,577 2,723,946,058
Total Equity and Liabilities 4,918,073,387 4,457,047,999

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date

R. K. Manandhar
Chairman

Siddharth Mani Rajbhandari
Director

B.K. Agrawal, FCA
Managing Partner
For: B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Ajith R. Gunawardena
Director

Lokmanya Golchha
Director

Ganesh Dhakal
Head of Finance

Nirmala Devi Manandhar
Independent Director

Chunky Chhetry
Chief Executive Officer

Rajendraman Serchan
Director

Gajendra Lal Shrestha
Director

May 18, 2021
Kathmandu
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Sagarmatha Insurance Company Ltd.

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Income

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded

Net Earned Premiums

Commission Income

Investment Income

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Other Income

Total Income

Expenses

Gross Claims Paid

Claims Ceded

Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Reinsurance Assets

Net Claims Paid

Commission Expenses

Service Fees

Employee Benefits Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Impairment Losses

Other Expenses

Finance Cost

Total Expenses

Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method
Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expense

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year

Earning Per Share

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

Fig. in NPR
Notes Current Year Previous Year
25 2,276,694,922 2,054,250,955
26 (1,295,649,804) (1,147,893,867)
27 981,045,118 906,357,088
28 375,459,945 317,087,292
29 230,923,153 194,036,097
30 - -
31 - -
32 10,371,204 8,996,589
1,597,799,420 1,426,477,066
33 1,046,336,278 956,421,643
34 (550,314,817) (442,188,913)
35(a) 103,253,626 417,025,147
35(b) 45,340,408 (218,292,135)
644,615,495 712,965,742
36 47,705,158 45,057,492
37 9,871,765 9,892,242
38 242,054,522 211,916,753
39 17,205,668 20,415,219
40 - -
41 93,215,910 101,717,017
42 - -
1,054,668,518 1,101,964,465
543,130,902 324,512,601

9

543,130,902 324,512,601
43 159,064,943 129,281,507
384,065,959 195,231,094
50 - -
38.36 19.50
38.36 19.50

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

R. K. Manandhar
Chairman

Ajith R. Gunawardena
Director

Lokmanya Golchha
Director

Nirmala Devi Manandhar
Independent Director

Rajendraman Serchan
Director

Gajendra Lal Shrestha
Director

May 18, 2021
Kathmandu

As per our Report of even date

Siddharth Mani Rajbhandari

Director

Ganesh Dhakal
Head of Finance

B.K. Agrawal, FCA
Managing Partner

For: B.K. Agrawal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Chunky Chhetry
Chief Executive Officer
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Sagarmatha Insurance Company Ltd.

Statement of other Comprehensive Income
For the Year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Fig. in NPR

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year

Other Comprehensive Income

a)

b)

Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments

Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for
using the equity method

Income Tax Relating to Above Iltems

Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for
using the equity method

Income Tax Relating to Above Iltems

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

Current Year

Previous Year

384,065,959

195,231,094

4,821,290

6,776,923

(3,479,464)

14,826,678

(23,417,020)

2,577,103

8,118,749

(6,013,239)

392,184,708

189,217,855

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date

R. K. Manandhar
Chairman

B.K. Agrawal, FCA
Managing Partner
For: B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Ajith R. Gunawardena
Director

Lokmanya Golchha
Director

Siddharth Mani Rajbhandari
Director

Ganesh Dhakal
Head of Finance

Nirmala Devi Manandhar
Independent Director

Rajendraman Serchan
Director

Gajendra Lal Shrestha
Director

Chunky Chhetry
Chief Executive Officer

May 18, 2021
Kathmandu
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Sagarmatha Insurance Company Ltd.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Fig. in NPR

Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:
Cash Received

Gross Premium Received

Commission Received

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers

Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Others (to be Specified)

Cash Paid

Gross Claims Paid

Reinsurance Premium Paid

Commission Paid

Service Fees Paid

Employee Benefits Expenses Paid

Other Expenses Paid

Others (to be Specified)

Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisitions of Intangible Assets

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets
Acquisitions of Investment Properties

Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties
Rental Income Received

Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates
Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments
Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares
Purchase of Debentures

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures

Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Investments in Deposits

Maturity of Deposits

Proceeds from Finance Lease

Loans Paid

Proceeds from Loans

Current Year

Previous Year

2,299,038,155
386,239,274
550,314,817

10,371,204

(1,046,336,278)
(1,267,175,156)
(46,462,450)
(22,543,516)
(317,943,320)
(93,215,910)

1,931,848,903
272,911,076
442,188,913

8,996,589

(956,421,643)
(1,187,428,833)
(45,899,881)
(21,766,530)
(268,103,705)
(101,717,017)

87,422,348 479,468,350
(165,072,791) (126,302,074)
374,636,377 427,774,148
692,564 (116,304,575)
12,006,650 10,051,438
(5,601,467) 100,687,399

(24,581,488)

(4,193,569)

(49,132,376)

(190,914,911)

(86,395,964)

(6,464,973)

(18,961,343)

4,614,501
(695,263,843)

Continue...
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Interest Income Received

Dividend Received

Others (to be Specified)

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

Current Year

Previous Year

211,109,475
7,807,028

183,258,644
726,015

(42,808,094)

(624,052,701)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital
Share Issuance Cost Paid

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Others (to be Specified)

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]

(12,095,839) 628,221

(12,095,839) 628,221

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period

319,732,444
296,361,020

(195,650,332)
492,011,352

616,093,464 296,361,020

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash In Hand - -
Cheques In Hand - -
Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months) - -
Balance With Banks 616,093,464 296,361,020

Notes:
Insurers shall prepare Statement of Cash Flows using Direct Method. Insurers may voluntarily prepare Cash Flow Statement using Indirect
Method as well.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date

Ajith R. Gunawardena R. K. Manandhar Lokmanya Golchha Siddharth Mani Rajbhandari B.K. Agrawal, FCA
Director Chairman Director Director Managing Partner
For: B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Rajendraman Serchan  Gajendra Lal Shrestha Nirmala Devi Manandhar Ganesh Dhakal Chunky Chhetry
Director Director Independent Director Head of Finance Chief Executive Officer
May 18, 2021
Kathmandu
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Sagarmatha Insurance Company Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

1

General Information

Sagarmatha Insurance Company Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 10/17/2051
and operated as general insurance company after obtaining license on 3/12/2053 under the Insurance Act 2049.
The registered office of the Company is located at Bhagwati Marg, Naxal, Kathmandu. The Company's shares are
listed on Nepal Stock Exchange

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 18/05/2021.

Basis of Preparation

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Nepal Chartered Accountants
Act, 1997. These conform, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board. The
Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards
and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities
which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
i. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy
Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the
inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 - |Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets
& Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported
amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial
Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to
the financial statements.
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(d) Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency.
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

(e) The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide
range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows
and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do
not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

(f) Changes in Accounting Policies
Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company
in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only
if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable
and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial
position, financial performance, or cash flows.

(9) Recent Accounting Pronouncements
The Insurance has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB as effective
on September 13, 2013, August 19, 2020 and November 10, 2020. The NFRS conform, in all material respect,
to international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB).

New Accounting standards issued and non-effective

For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentation, NAS 39 Financial Instruments
Recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments — Disclosures have been applied. NFRS 9 has
been complied for the classification of financial instruments. A number of new standards and amendments to the existing
standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective
dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS. A significant impact on classification
and measurement including impairment of financial instruments will arise as a result of application of NFRS 9 Financial
Instruments.

New Standards and Interpretations Not adapted: The following amendments are not mandatory for 2019/20 and have
not been early adopted by the insurance. The insurance is still currently assessing the detailed impact of these
amendments — IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments'-Impairment : IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments' was issued by the IASB in
July 2014 and effective internationally for the financials beginning on or after 1 January 2018. Accounting Standard
Board of Nepal endorsed NFRS 9 Financial Instruments with some exceptions, mainly in the Impairment. Currently,
Incurred Loss Model as specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of IFRS 9 is Expected Credit Loss Model.IFRS-
15: Revenue from contract with customers: The IASB issued a new standard for revenue recognition which overhauls
the existing revenue recognition standards. The standard requires the following five step model framework to be followed
for revenue recognition:- Identification of the contracts with the customer- Identification of the performance obligations
in the contract- Determination of the transaction price- Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations
in the contract (as identified in step ii) Recognition of revenue when the entity satisfies a performance obligation. The
new standard would be effective for annual periods starting from 1 January 2018 and early application is allowed. The
management is assessing the potential impact on its financial statements resulting from application of IFRS 15. IFRS
15 Revenue from contract with customers has not yet been adopted by the Accounting Standard Board of Nepal. IFRS
16 ‘Leases": IFRS 16 ‘Leases' is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. IFRS 16 is the new
accounting standard for leases and will replace IAS 17 ‘Leases' and IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease'. The new standard removes the distinction between operating or finance leases for lessee accounting,
resulting in all leases being treated as finance leases. All leases will be recognized on the statement of financial position
with the optional exceptions for short-term leases with a lease term of less than 12 months and leases of low-value
assets (for example mobile phones or laptops). A lessee is required to recognize a right-of-use asset representing its
right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. The
main reason for this change is that this approach will result in a more comparable representation of a lessee's assets
and liabilities in relation to other companies and, together with enhanced disclosures, will provide greater transparency
of a lessee's financial leverage and capital employed. The standard permits a lessee to choose either a full retrospective
or a modified retrospective transition approach. IFRS 16 Leases has not yet been adopted by the Accounting Standard
Board of Nepal) Limitation of NFRS Implementation Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is
impracticable to develop the, such exception to NFRS implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective
sections.
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3 Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i)

i)

i)

Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can
be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to pro?t or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Revaluation

After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, are carried at
revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value of a revalued
asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation of the land and
buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is recognized in
profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognized in
profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in profit or loss.
However, the decrease is recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance
existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any
revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.
Alternatively, accumulated depreciation can be increased proportionately as allowed by NAS 16

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the
asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

However, no Property, Plant and Equipment of the company has been revalued during the year or are being
carried at revalued amounts.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold Building,
Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)/ Diminishing Balance
Method (DBM)" based on Useful Life estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the
effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM/ DBM is categorized as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM Rate of Depreciation (In %) for DBM
Land Not Applicable Not Applicable
Buildings 20 0.05
Leasehold Improvement Lease Period Lease Period
Furniture & Fixtures 4 0.25
Computers and IT Equipment 4 0.25
Office Equipment 4 0.25
Vehicles 5 0.2
Other Assets 4 0.25
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iv) Derecognition
An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

v) Impairment

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost
of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no
impairment loss.

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress
These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery
and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the
relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

(b) Intangible Assets

i) Recognition
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment
losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the
related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is
no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortization is recognized in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of the
intangible assets or diminishing balance method from the date that it is available for use since this most closely
reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The
amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed
at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption
of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method,
as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

iii) Derecognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognized when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the
extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent,
asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair
value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted
to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and risk specific to the assets.
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Company does not have any purchased software as on reporting date. However it has internally generated
software which has been charged off to revenue.

Investment Properties

Cost Model

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic bene?ts associated with the expenditure will ?ow to the Company and
the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned
above.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or
losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in
the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change
in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.

Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three
months or less.

Financial Assets

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at
initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed
in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate
method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are
taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These
financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.
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iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the
Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains
control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement
in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired
if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial
recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of NFRS 9
In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) Model,
for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on the
Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events over
the life of the Financial Instrument)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime ECL is
used.

(f) Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities
at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the
carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference
in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position
where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which
are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the reinsurer's share of insurance contract
liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of
the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from
the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(i) Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet
the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share
capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution
subject to provisions of company act & regulatory requirement.

i) Insurance Fund: The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net profit
every year as per Regulator's Directive.

iii) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the
net profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive.

iv) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value
Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

v) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by regulatory
authority.

vi) Actuarial Reserves: Reserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation
resulting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions
and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

vii) Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk
associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction,
and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
recognized in other comprehensive income.

viii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipment & intangible
assets, other than the reversal of earlier revaluation losses charged to profit or loss.

ix) Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be specified)

Insurance Contract Liabilities

i) Provision for unearned premiums
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled
at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.
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i)

Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR)
Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the ultimate
cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques,
based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions.
If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the de?ciency is
recognized in the statement of pro?t or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

() Employee Benefits

i)

i)

iv)

Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected
to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations
in the Statement of Financial Position.

Post - Employment Benefits

- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee
Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses
are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a
Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation
recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed
using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be
made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit
Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating
to the terms of assumptions.

Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognizes
termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the
payment of termination benefits.
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The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in
case of voluntary retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition

(n)

i)

i)

iv)

Gross Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums are arrived at after deducting unearned premium reserves from Direct Premium and
included Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted and also includes unearned premium of previous year which
has matured in current financial year. Direct premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for the whole
period of cover provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period. They are recognized on the
date on which the policy commences.

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the
reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to
subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

Reinsurance Premium

Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods
of risk after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of the underlying
direct insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for losses
occurring contracts.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business
is managed.

Commission Income
Commission Income is recognized on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred
and recognized over those future periods.

Investment income

Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the EIR
method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are
recognized as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

Net realized gains and losses

Net realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between
net sales proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future
event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines
whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did
not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i)

Fire Portfolio - Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance,
otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or damage to property due
to fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among the risks insured against in the
fire insurance business.

Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of

insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles,
inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks.
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(o)

(p)

(a)

(r)

iii) Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.

iv) Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic safeguard
to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines and equipment in
project operation.

v) Micro Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great potential
to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers when shocks occur
and by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi) Aviation Portfolio — Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for passenger
injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damage to Cattle
and crops.

viii) Miscellaneous Portfolio — All other insurance business which don't fall in above categories fall under miscellaneous
insurance business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity insurance etc.
fall under this category of business.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments are
disclosed as cash flows.

Leases

Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classi?ed as
Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalized at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased
Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments
are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance Charge
is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of
the liability.

Operating Lease

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classi?ed
as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Pro?t & Loss on a
Straight Line Basis.

Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision
for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities in
the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for
deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their
carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial recognition
of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting
nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.
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Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax
Asset to be utilized.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

(i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present
value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest
expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and
conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances
of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where
a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only
those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized
but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s
Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of
the transactions.

Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses

which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-
allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.
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36

Intangible Assets

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Softwares

Licenses

Others (to be
Specified)

Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2076

Additions

Acquisition

Internal Development

Business Combination (to be Specified)
Disposals

Revaluation

Balance as at Ashad 31, 2077

Accumulated amortization and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2076

Additions

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment Reversal

Balance as at Ashad 31, 2077

Net Carrying Amount

As at Ashad 31, 2076

As at Ashad 31, 2077
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38

Investment Properties

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Land

Building

Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Additions

Disposals

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashad 31, 2077

Depreciation and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Depreciation

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashad 31, 2077

Capital Work-In-Progress

As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Additions

Capitalization

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Balance as at Ashad 31, 2077

Net Carrying Amount
As at Ashad 31, 2076
As at Ashad 31, 2077

100,005,358

26,015,510

126,020,868

100,005,358

26,015,510

126,020,868

9,716,293
692,562

9,716,293
692,562

10,408,855

10,408,855

100,005,358

16,299,217

116,304,575

100,005,358

15,606,655

115,612,011

(i) Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generate rental income

Profit from investment properties before depreciation
Depreciation
Profit from investment properties

12,006,650

12,006,650
692,562

10,051,438

10,051,438
802,418

12,699,212

10,853,856
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Fig. in NPR
7 Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment (1,434,599) (1,795,186)
Financial Assets at FVTPL - -
Financial Assets at FVTOCI 527,233 1,822,477
Provision for Leave Encashment 9,474,170 8,815,834
Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity) 3,977,044 5,245,722
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets 7,109,319 3,358,196
Impairment Loss on Other Assets = -
Tax losses
Other
i) Deferred commission income = -
ii) Deferred commission expense = -
iii) Incurred but not reported = -
iv) Operating lease liability 615,684 293,424
v) Operating lease Assets = -
vi) Premium Amortization - -
Total 20,268,851 17,740,467
Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 17,740,467 18,142,797
Charged/(Credited) to Profit or Loss 6,007,848 (2,979,433)
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income (3,479,464) 2,577,103
As at Ashad 31, 2077 20,268,851 17,740,467
8 Investment in Subsidiaries

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries
Less: Impairment Losses

Total

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost| Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
Total - - - -
Continue...
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Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

Fig. in NPR

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost| Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............eachof ................ Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............eachof ................ Ltd. - - - -
Total - - - -
Information Relating to Subsidiaries
Percentage of Ownership
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
Investment in Associates
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Investment in Quoted Associates - -
Investment in Unquoted Associates - -
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total - -
Investment in Quoted Associates
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost |Fair Value | (or) Equity Cost | Fair Value| (or) Equity
Method Method
......... Shares of Rs. .......eachof ............ Ltd. - - - - - -
......... Shares of Rs ........eachof ............ Ltd. - - - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - — — — — -
Total - - - - - -
Investment in Unquoted Associates
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost |Fair Value | (or) Equity Cost | Fair Value| (or) Equity
Method Method
......... Shares of Rs. .......each of ............ Ltd. - — — - — -
......... Shares of Rs ........each of ............ Ltd. - — — — — -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year — - - - - -
Total - - - - - -
Continue...
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Fig. in NPR

Information Relating to Associates

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Place of Business - -
Accounting Method - -
% of Ownership - -
Current Assets - -
Non-Current Assets - -
Current Liabilities - -
Non-Current Liabilities = -

Income - -
Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income o -
Total Comprehensive Income - -

Company's share of profits - -
Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income o -

10 Investments

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -

i) Investmentin Debentures 166,923,000 117,790,624

ii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government) - -

iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions 1,757,700,000| 1,460,098,114

v) Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks = -
vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions 250,350,000 370,080,352
vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions 50,700,000 38,456,623

viii) Others (to be Specified) = -
Less: Impairment Losses = -

Investments measured at FVTOCI
i) Investment in Equity Instruments o -
i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 153,831,663 124,428,885

ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 167,566,800 167,566,800
iv) Investment in Mutual Funds 40,652,114 36,458,545
v) Investment in Debentures = -
vi) Others (Insurance Institute Nepal Ltd) 1,000,000 200,000

Investments measured at FVTPL - -
i) Investment in Equity Instruments - -
i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) - -
iii) Investment in Mutual Funds - -
iv) Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 2,588,723,577 | 2,315,079,943

Continue...
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a) Details of Impairment Losses

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be Specified)

Total

b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be Specified)

Total

38,377,000

1,754,200,000

245,350,000
49,200,000

1,441,700,000

351,050,000
35,190,000

2,087,127,000

1,827,940,000

c) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 56.41 Crore to Insurance Board.

Loans

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan to Associates

Loan to Employees

Loan to Agents

Others (to be Specified)
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

42 : 24™ Annual Report
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12

13

a) Expected recovery within 12 months

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan to Associates
Loan to Employees
Loan to Agents

Others (to be Specified)
Total

Reinsurance Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Assets on:
Unearned Premiums

Premium Deficiency

IBNR and IBNER Claims
Qutstanding Claims

Margin For Adverse Deviations
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

502,136,763

393,280,614

530,611,411

438,621,022

895,417,377

969,232,433

Insurance Receivables

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Others (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

337,978,990 368,926,565
82,636,139 117,046,280
420,615,129 485,972,845

a) Expected recovery within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Others (to be Specified)

Total

337,978,990 368,926,565
82,636,139 117,046,280
420,615,129 485,972,845

24™ Annual Report :

43



| Sagarmatha

=8| INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Sagarmatha Insurance Company Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

14

44

Fig. in NPR
Other Assets

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Sundry Advances 11,581,284 4,180,710
Prepaid Expenses 924,036 131,644
Claim Advances 44,699,200 79,984,357
Advances to Suppliers - -
Staff Advances 3,847,732 5,245,128
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationery Stocks = -
Stamp Stocks 128,965 139,350
Deferred Expenses - -
Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses 1,587,947 120,088
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 19,742,389 22,452,955
Finance Lease Receivables - -
Others

i) Operating lease receivable S -
i) TDS Receivable - -
iii) Dividend tax receivable - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 82,511,553 112,254,232
a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Sundry Advances 11,581,284 4,180,710
Prepaid Expenses 924,036 131,644
Claim Advances 44,699,200 79,984,357
Advances to Suppliers - -
Staff Advances 3,847,732 5,245,128
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationery Stocks = -
Stamp Stocks 128,965 139,350
Deferred Expenses - -
Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses 1,587,947 120,088
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 19,742,389 22,452,955
Finance Lease Receivables - -
Others - -
Total 82,511,553 112,254,232
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16

Fig. in NPR
Other Financial Assets
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Security Deposits 4,048,302 5,848,250
Accrued Interest 26,081,650 -
Other Receivables 10,297,843 1,323,104
Other Deposits - -
Sundry Debtors 31,865,118 17,299,522
Other (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 72,292,913 24,470,876
a) Expected maturities within 12 months
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Security Deposits - -
Accrued Interest 26,081,650 -
Other Receivables 10,297,843 1,323,104
Other Deposits - -
Sundry Debtors 31,865,118 17,299,522
Other (to be Specified) - -
Total 68,244,611 18,622,626

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash in Hand
Cheques in Hand
Bank Balances

i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions 488,149,844 233,023,885
i) Balance with Infrastructure Banks - -
iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions 114,067,081 57,436,278
iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions 13,876,539 5,900,857
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Deposits with initial maturity upto 3 months - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 616,093,464 296,361,020

Continue...
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17 (a) Share Capital

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

As at Shrawan 1, 2076

Additions during the year

i) Bonus Share Issue

ii) Share Issue

As at Ashad 31, 2077

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
As at Shrawan 1, 2076

Additions during the year

As at Ashad 31, 2077

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
As at Shrawan 1, 2076

Additions during the year

As at Ashad 31, 2077

Total

1,001,222,900

538,291,900

462,931,000

1,001,222,900

1,001,222,900

1,001,222,900

1,001,222,900

(i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Authorised Capital:
20,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 2,000,000,000| 2,000,000,000

Issued Capital:

15,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
1,001,229 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Total

1,500,000,000

1,001,222,900

1,500,000,000

1,001,222,900

1,001,222,900

1,001,222,900

(ii) Preference Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

46 : 24™ Annual Report
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Fig. in NPR
Shareholding Structure of Share Capital
Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Promoters
Government of Nepal
Nepali Organized Institutions 1,945,205 1,945,205 19.43 19.43
Nepali Citizens 3,160,102 3,160,102 31.56 31.56
Foreigners
Ceylinco Insurance PLC 2,002,085 2,002,085 20.00 20.00
Total (A) 7,107,392 7,107,392 70.99 70.99
Other than Promoters
General Public 2,904,837 2,904,837 29.01 29.01
Others (to be Specified)
Total (B) 2,904,837 2,904,837 29.01 29.01
Total (A+B) 10,012,229 10,012,229 100.00 100.00
Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company
Number of Shares Percentage

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
SALT TRADING CORPORATION LIMITED 60,847,641 32,713,785 6.08 6.08
SUNRISE BANK LTD 58,883,880 31,658,000 5.88 5.88
DIBYA MANI RAJBHANDARI 51,033,054 27,437,227 5.10 5.10
ASHOK KUMAR TODI 29,258,644 15,828,841 2.92 2.94
OVERSEAS TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 27,131,405 14,774,196 2.71 2.74
NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL 25,028,980 13,456,441 250 2.50
RAM KRISHNA MANANDHAR 19,627,980 10,552,700 1.96 1.96
HIMAL AND COMPANY PVT. LTD. 19,628,021 10,552,700 1.96 1.96
JYOTI AND COMPANY PVT LTD. 19,628,021 10,552,700 1.96 1.96
BHAJURATNA AND COMPANY PVT. LTD. 19,628,021 10,552,700 1.96 1.96
RAMLAL JI DHAPIDEVI GOLCHHA CHARITY TRUST 18,043,351 9,600,834 1.80 1.78
LOKMANYA GOLCHHA 15,906,640 8,551,958 1.59 1.59
SUSHIL KUMAR PANT 14,720,822 7,914,421 1.47 1.47
AMRITA PARAJULI 12,882,225 7,827,562 1.29 1.45
SANJAY GOLCHHA 12,274,392 6,599,135 123 1.23
SHEKHAR GOLCHHA 12,265,091 6,594,135 1.23 1.23
CHANDRA KUMAR GOLCHHA 11,865,091 6,194,135 119 115
SURENDRA KUMAR GOLCHHA 12,265,022 6,594,135 1.23 1.23
DIWAKAR GOLCHHA 6,331,828 118
PRADIP KUMAR ROONGTA 11,777,045 6,331,828 1.18 118
RAJENDRA MAN SHERCHAN 10,010,603 5,382,128 1.00 1.00
CEYLINCO INSURANCE PLC 200,208,529 107,638,994 20.00 20.00

662,914,458 363,640,383 66.24 67.55
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17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Total

17(c) Share Premium

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2076

Increase due to issue of shares at premium
Decrease due to issue of bonus shares
Transaction costs on issue of shares
Others (to be Specified)

As at Ashad 31, 2077

17(d) Insurance Fund

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 631,435,772 488,791,425
Additions 187,978,583 142,644,347
Utilizations - -
As at Ashad 31, 2077 819,414,355 631,435,772

17(e) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 95,190,121 80,770,056
Additions 19,283,952 88,214,711
Utilizations - (73,794,646)
As at Ashad 31, 2077 114,474,073 95,190,121
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Fig. in NPR
17(f) Retained Earnings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2076

Net Profit or Loss

Iltems of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Transfer to reserves

Capital Reserves

Insurance Fund

Catastrophe Reserves

Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Compulsory Reserve Fund

(35,575,455)
384,065,959

(187,978,583)
(19,283,952)
(3,247,854)

(2,528,385)

389,136,391
195,231,094

(142,644,347)
(88,214,708)

Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI - -

Transaction costs on issuance of shares
Issuance of Bonus Shares

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Others

Adjustment of prior period

As at Ashad 31, 2077

(13,170,041)

(462,931,034)

73,444,818

122,281,689

(35,575,455)

17(g) Other Equity

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Capital Reserves - -
Insurance Reserves 49,500,475 49,500,475
Regulatory Reserves 3,247,854

Fair Value Reserves 9,191,357 5,816,454
Actuarial Reserves (28,463,026) (33,206,872)
Revaluation Reserves =

Rent Equilization Fund 2,052,281 978,079
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves -

Other Reserves 20,268,852 17,740,467
Total 55,797,793 40,828,603
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18 Provisions

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Provisions for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave Encashment 31,580,567 29,386,118
i) Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity) 13,067,859 16,662,334
iii) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be specified) - -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Others (to be Specified) 5,360,058 755,745
Total 50,008,484 46,804,197
* Others include Vat penalty provision of Rs. 45,91,991
(a) Additional Disclosure under of Provisions
Additions Utilised Reversed

L Opening | During the | During the | During the |Unwinding of| Closing

Description Balance Year Year Year Discount Balance

Provision for tax related
legal cases - -

Provision for non-tax
legal cases - -

(b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment

i) Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity)

iii) Termination Benefits

iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be specified)
Provision for tax related legal cases

Provision for non-tax related legal cases

Others (to be Specified)

Total

19 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unearned Premiums

Premium Deficiency

IBNR and IBNER Claims
Outstanding Claims

Margin For Adverse Deviations
Total

1,022,020,848

135,336,750
826,050,411

1,044,364,081

101,502,573
756,630,962

1,983,408,009

1,902,497,616
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20

21

22

Insurance Payables

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurers 243,674,723 269,381,320
Payable to Other Insurance Companies 170,044,910 173,637,681
Withdrawal Premiums - -
Withdrawal Claims - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 413,719,633 443,019,001
Payable within 12 months

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurers 243,674,723 269,381,320
Payable to Other Insurance Companies 170,044,910 173,637,681
Withdrawal Premiums - -
Withdrawal Claims - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 413,719,633 443,019,001

Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Income Tax Liabilities
Income Tax Assets

676,389,383
(707,555,609)

611,834,000
(644,489,121)

Total (31,166,226) (32,655,121)
Borrowings

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Bonds - -
Debentures - -

Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdrafts

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Payable within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bonds

Debentures

Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdrafts

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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23 Other Financial Liabilities

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Payable to Agents

Payable to Surveyors

Refundable Share Application Money
Payable to Insured

Sundry Creditors

Retention and deposits

Short-term employee benefits payables

i) Salary Payables

i) Bonus Payables

iii) Other employee benefit payables (to be Specified)
Audit Fee Payable

Dividend Payable

Others

i) Provident Fund

ii) Citizen Investment Trust

Total

152,610

41,820,307 29,740,874
- 3,160,107
86,884,302 32,781,306
340,000 340,000
1,505,646 1,525,046
130,702,865 67,547,333

Payable within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Payable to Agents

Payable to Surveyors

Refundable Share Application Money
Payable to Insured

Sundry Creditors

Retention and deposits

Short-term employee benefits payables

i) Salary Payables

i) Bonus Payables

iii) Other employee benefit payables (to be Specified)
Audit Fee Payable

Dividend Payable

Others

i) Provident Fund

ii) Citizen Investment Trust

Total

152,610 -
41,820,307 29,740,874
- 3,160,107
86,884,302 32,781,306
340,000 340,000
1,505,646 1,525,046
130,702,865 67,547,333
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Other Liabilities

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 6,334,133 14,307,096
VAT Payable 24,292,168 43,071,123
Deposit Premiums 7,078,145 7,309,746
Deferred Commission Income 166,844,411 177,623,741
Insurance Service Fee Payable 22,409,300 21,766,205
Lease Liability 85,429 -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 227,043,586 264,077,911

Payable within 12 months

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 6,334,133 14,307,096
VAT Payable 24,292,168 43,071,123
Deposit Premiums 7,078,145 7,309,746
Deferred Commission Income 166,844,411 177,623,741
Insurance Service Fee Payable 22,409,300 21,766,205
Lease Liability 85,429 -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 227,043,586 264,077,911

Gross Earned Premiums

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Direct Premiums

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
Gross Change in Unearned Premiums
Total

2,178,950,743
75,400,946
22,343,233

2,174,435,707
2,217,300
(122,402,052)

2,276,694,922

2,054,250,955
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26

27

28

Premiums Ceded

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums

Total

1,267,175,156
28,474,648

1,187,428,833
(39,534,966)

1,295,649,804

1,147,893,867

Portfolio-wise detail of Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurer's Share of Change in
Reinsurers Unearned Premiums Premium Ceded

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Fire 382,456,855 | 360,085,414 (4,393,550) (2,785,671)| 378,063,305 357,299,743
Motor 393,842,574 | 309,579,977 (22,120,556) (33,604,952) | 371,722,018 275,975,025
Marine 110,580,881 144,983,815 31,113,570 (16,981,381) | 141,694,451 128,002,434
Engineering 190,151,824 | 196,235,262 37,473,354 5,476,443 | 227,625,178 201,711,705
Micro 19,340,560 - (9,323,550) 10,017,010 -
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 38,397,968 32,024,522 (985,361) (3,649,240) 37,412,607 28,375,282
Miscellaneous 132,404,494 | 144,519,845 (3,289,259) 12,009,834 | 129,115,235 156,529,679
Total 1,267,175,156 | 1,187,428,835 28,474,648 (39,534,967) | 1,295,649,804| 1,147,893,868

Net Earned Premiums

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Gross Earned Premiums
Premiums Ceded
Total

2,276,694,922
(1,295,649,804)

2,054,250,955
(1,147,893,867)

981,045,118

906,357,088

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums Premiums Ceded Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year |Current Year |Previous Year

Fire 528,613,074| 526,489,530 | (378,063,305) (357,299,743)| 150,549,769 169,189,787
Motor 1,138,608,473 | 1,001,343,276 | (371,722,018) (275,975,025) | 766,886,455 725,368,251
Marine 174,127,625 141,014,761 (141,694,451) (128,002,434) | 32,433,174 13,012,327
Engineering 236,653,731| 188,533,756 |  (227,625,178) (201,711,705) 9,028,553 (13,177,949)
Micro 16,126,929 73,093 (10,017,010) 6,109,919 73,093
Aviation 2,202 - - 2,202 -
Cattle and Crop 45,888,748 33,356,784 (37,412,607) (28,375,282) 8,476,141 4,981,502
Miscellaneous 136,674,140 | 163,439,754 | (129,115,235) (156,529,679) 7,558,905 6,910,075
Total 2,276,694,922 | 2,054,250,954 | (1,295,649,804) | (1,147,893,868)| 981,045,118 906,357,086

Commission Income

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Reinsurance Commission Income 364,680,616 361,263,508
Deferred Commission Income 10,779,329 (44,176,216)
Profit Commission - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 375,459,945 317,087,292
Continue ...
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29

30

Fig. in NPR
Investment Income
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs
i)  Fixed Deposits with "A" Class Financial Institutions 135,180,453 132,885,648
i) Fixed Deposits with Infrastructure Banks -
iii) Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions 46,423,042 34,256,405
iv) Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions 9,452,708 2,960,330
v) Debentures 12,979,992 8,035,837
vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) -
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions -
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 7,073,280 5,120,424
ix) Agent Loans -
x) Employee Loans =
xi) Other Interest Income (to be Specified) -
Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI
i) Interest Income on Debentures =
i) Dividend Income 7,807,028 726,015
iii) Other Interest Income (to be Specified) -
Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL
i) Dividend Income -
i) Other Interest Income (to be Specified) -
Rental Income 12,006,650 10,051,438
Others (to be Specified) -
Total 230,923,153 194,036,097
Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i)
i)
ii)

Equity Instruments
Mutual Fund
Others (to be Specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges
Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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31 Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of
Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

i) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be Specified)

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of
Financial Assets at Amortised Costs

i) Debentures

i) Bonds

iii) Others (to be Specified)

Total

32 Other Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Costs
i) Employee Loans

i) Bonds

iii) Others (to be Specified)

Foreign Exchange Gains

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Amortization of Deferred Income

Stamp Income

Others

i)  Other direct income related with insurance business
i) Miscellaneous income

Total

2,262,367 2,104,733
- 3,312,739
7,318,038 2,517,556
790,799 1,061,561
10,371,204 8,996,589

33 Gross Claims Paid

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Gross Claims Paid
Total

1,046,336,278

956,421,643

1,046,336,278

956,421,643

34 Claims Ceded

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims Ceded to Reinsurers
Total

(550,314,817)

(442,188,913)

(550,314,817)

(442,188,913)
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35

Fig. in NPR
Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded
Net Claims Paid before Change
Gross Claims Paid Claims Ceded in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 267,380,198 | 150,742,520 | (220,362,939) (92,191,167)| 47,017,259 58,551,353
Motor 20,815,833 63,851,197 (16,190,134) (50,428,076) 4,625,699 13,423,121
Marine 538,604,851| 549,617,197 |  (110,190,066) (134,150,936) | 428,414,785 415,466,261
Engineering 151,534,010 124,379,515 | (143,737,690) (106,388,829) 7,796,320 17,990,686
Micro 304,008 289,205 - - 304,008 289,205
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 26,652,574 26,829,825 (21,322,059) (21,195,220) 5,330,515 5,634,605
Miscellaneous 41,044,804 40,712,184 (38,511,929) (37,834,685) 2,532,875 2,877,499
Total 1,046,336,278 | 956,421,643 | (550,314,817) (442,188,913) | 496,021,461 514,232,730

Change in Contract Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

(a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Contract Outstanding Claims 69,419,449 354,874,441
Change in IBNR and IBNER 33,834,177 62,150,706
Change in Margin for Adverse Deviations (MAD) - -
Change in Premium Deficiency - -
Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 103,253,626 417,025,147
(b) Change in Reinsurance Assets

Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Outstanding Claims 45,340,408 | (218,292,135)
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on IBNR and IBNER - -
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Margin for

Adverse Deviations (MAD) - -
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Premium Deficiency - -
Total Change in Reinsurance Assets 45,340,408 | (218,292,135)
Net Change in Contract Liabilities 148,594,034 198,733,012

Continue ...
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Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities

Sagarmatha Insurance Company Ltd.

Fig. in NPR

Gross Change in Contract Change in Reinsurance Net Change in Contract
Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year | Current Year |Previous Year
Fire (107,538,118) 150,251,448 124,285,063 (135,140,114) 16,746,945 15,111,334
Motor 163,493,741 194,206,465 (33,712,221) (36,998,883)| 129,781,520 157,207,582
Marine (5,646,839) 9,946,921 (3,277,058) 5,699,979 (8,923,897) 15,646,900
Engineering 38,942,122 57,649,201 (32,635,352) (51,912,024) 6,306,770 5737177
Micro 2,322,495 - - 2,322,495 -
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 1,627,510 1,348,574 (2,008,800) 210,854 (381,290) 1,559,428
Miscellaneous 10,052,715 3,622,538 (7,311,224) (151,947) 2,741,491 3,470,591
Total 103,253,626 | 417,025,147 45,340,408 (218,292,135)| 148,594,034 198,733,012
36 Commission Expenses
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Commission Expenses on Direct Insurance Contracts 42,793,455 45,649,678
Commission Expenses on Reinsurance Accepted 3,668,995 250,203
Deferred Commission Expenses 1,242,708 (842,389)
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 47,705,158 45,057,492
Continue ...
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37

38

64

Service Fees

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Gross Service Fees
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees
Total

22,543,516 21,766,530
(12,671,751) (11,874,288)
9,871,765 9,892,242

Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

Gross Service Fees Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees Net Service Fees

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Fire 5,283,541 5,341,114 3,824,568 3,600,854 1,458,973 1,740,260
Motor 1,348,213 1,754,864 1,105,809 1,449,838 242,404 305,026
Marine 11,652,769 10,654,751 3,938,425 3,095,800 7,714,344 7,558,951
Engineering 1,984,395 2,029,655 1,901,518 1,962,353 82,877 67,302
Micro 376,006 3,622 193,406 182,600 3,622
Aviation 167 - - - 167 -
Cattle and Crop 479,975 403,449 383,980 320,245 95,995 83,204
Miscellaneous 1,418,450 1,579,075 1,324,045 1,445,198 94,405 133,877
Total 22,543,516 21,766,530 12,671,751 11,874,288 9,871,765 9,892,242

Employee Benefits Expenses

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Salaries 86,731,509 84,987,303
Allowances 54,846,486 48,933,280
Defined Benefit Plans

i) Gratuity 6,482,448 3,086,525
i) Others (to be Specified) -

Defined Contribution Plans

i) Provident Fund 5,877,033 5,564,466
i) Others (Social Security Fund) 4,760,970 -
Leave Encashment 9,426,321 15,084,701
Termination Benefits -

Festival Allowances 6,742,256 5,556,733
Training Expenses 305,350 1,369,494
Uniform Expenses 5,650 2,960,575
Medical Expenses 6,847,187 6,228,435
Staff Insurance Expenses 489,560 437,602
Staff Welfare -

Bonus 54,102,996 32,451,260
Others

i) Incentive -

i) Overtime Expenses -

iii) Wages to Temporary Staffs 5,436,756 5,256,379
Total 242,054,522 211,916,753
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39 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 5)
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note 6)
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note 4)

Total

16,513,106 19,612,801
692,562 802,418
17,205,668 20,415,219

40 Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Impairment Losses on Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment
Properties and Intangible Assets

i) Property, Plant and Equipment

i) Investment Properties

i) Intangible Assets

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets
i) Investments

i) Loans

iii) Other Financial Assets

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents

v) Others (to be Specified)

Impairment Losses on Other Assets
i) Reinsurance Assets

ii) Insurance Receivables

iii) Lease Receivables

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total

41 Other Expenses

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Rent Expenses 18,261,385 16,102,272
Electricity and Water 3,569,849 3,399,382
Repair & Maintenance
i) Buildings - -
i) Vehicles 1,185,337 1,262,649
iii) Office Equipments 884,384 1,487,006
iv) Others (other assets) -
Telephone & Communication 8,373,549 8,222,796
Printing & Stationary 8,078,151 8,177,757
Office Consumable Expenses 7,305,177 7,864,374
Continue ...
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Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Travelling Expenses

i) Domestic

i) Foreign

Agent Training

Other Agent Expenses

Insurance Premium

Security Expenses

Legal and Consulting Expenses
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses
Business Promotion

Guest Entertainment

Gift and Donations

Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances
i) Other Allowances

Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances

i) Other Allowances

General Meeting Expenses

Audit Related Expenses
i) Statutory Audit

i) Tax Audit

iii) Long Form Audit Report
iv) Other Fees

v) Internal Audit

vi) Others (Audit expense)
Bank Charges

Fee and Charges

Postage Charges

Foreign Exchange Losses

Others

i)  Other direct expense related with insurance business
i) Revenue Stamp

iii) Office expense

iv) Computer expense

v) VAT expense

vi) Penalty

vii) Seminar expense

viii) Subscription and membership fees
ix) Miscellaneous expense

x) SMS credit expense

xi) Low Cost Durable Item

xii) Generator expense

Total

7,596,430 9,881,054
709,774 856,222
107,097 1,284,138
947,144 1,281,845
684,000 735,000

1,581,804 1,882,507
153,411 256,581

4,692,245 7,084,327

2,285,415 130,290

6,764,704 7,267,015

1,603,500 90,005
598,000 672,000
150,166 563,999
424,000 413,000

64,389 300,481
- 406,038
300,000 300,000
40,000 40,572
340,000 340,000
349,211 275,432
642,117 841,608
1,222,581 1,934,236
5,748,450 2,368,198
2,020,560 1,860,714
817,351 715,431
2,746,815 3,654,857
616,255 177,373
74,150 4,619,239
638,010 3,245,594
734,966 702,965
905,533 908,443

- 111,617
93,215,910 101,717,017
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42 Finance Cost

43

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs
Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures

Interest Expenses - Term Loans

Interest Expenses - Leases

Interest expenses - Overdraft Loans

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Income Tax Expense

(a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Tax
i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year
i) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods

Deferred Tax For The Year

i)  Originating and reversal of temporary differences
ii) Changes in tax rate

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
iv) Write-down or reversal

v) Others (to be Specified)

Income Tax Expense

165,072,791 126,302,074
(6,007,848) 2,979,433
159,064,943 129,281,507

(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Accounting Profit Before Tax

Applicable Tax Rate

Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose
i) Non deuctible expenes in Tax

ii) Decuctible expensses in Tax

Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction
i) Dividend Income

i)

Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

i)

ii)

Add/ (Less): Others (to be Specified)

i)  NFRS Profit & NAS Profit Difference

ii) Originating and reversal of temporary differences

Income Tax Expense

Effective Tax Rate

543,130,902
30%
162,939,271

19,123,052
(14,017,140)

(2,342,108)

(630,283)
(6,007,848)
159,064,944
29.29%

324,512,601
30%
97,353,780

19,468,145
(16,425,497)

(217,805)

26,123,451
2,979,433
129,281,507
39.84%
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Fig. in NPR
44 Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (Jul15, 2020) the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 1,06,38,002.53
as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans
For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current service cost 10,299,057 6,866,216 -

Past service cost - - -

Net interest cost (a-b) 922,394 361,665 -

a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO) 7,033,131 5,150,353 -

b. Interest (income) on plan assets 6,110,737 4,788,688 -

Defined benefit cost included in Statement of

Profit or Loss 11,221,451 7,227,881 -

d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption
changes in DBO (6,776,923) 23,417,020 -
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO
¢. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate (6,110,737) (4,788,688) -
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI (12,887,660) 18,628,332

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 11,221,451 7,227,881 -
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI (12,887,660) 18,628,332 -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income (1,666,209) 25,856,213 -
Continue ...
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f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year

Service cost

Interest cost

Benefit payments from plan assets

Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience

Defined Benefit Obligation as at Year End

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
84,559,408 60,721,959 - -
10,299,057 6,866,216 - -

7,033,131 5,150,353 - -

(1,343,240) (6,807,452) - -

(12,887,660) 18,628,332 - -
87,660,696 84,559,408 -

dg) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year
Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets

Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
67,897,074 53,207,640 - -
6,110,737 4,788,688 - -
8,039,003 21,496,886 - -
(1,343,240) (6,807,452) - -
(6,110,737) (4,788,688) - -
74,592,837 67,897,074 - -

h) Net Defined Benefit Liability/ (Asset)

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Defined Benefit Obligation

Fair Value of Plan Assets
Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in
Statement of Financial Position

87,660,696
(74,592,837)

84,559,408
(67,897,074)

13,067,859

16,662,334

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Expected company contributions for
the next year

24™ Annual Report :
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j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss
Total remeasurements included in OCI

Acquisition/ divestment

Employer contributions

Net defined benefit liability/ (asset)

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
16,662,334 7,514,319
6,482,448 3,086,525
6,776,923 (23,417,020)
(16,853,846) 29,478,510
13,067,859 16,662,334

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period
Total remeasurements included in OCI
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
(47,438,389) (24,021,369) -
6,776,923 (23,417,020) -
(40,661,466) (47,438,389)

1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Liability
Non - Current Liability(Net) of Plan Assets
Total

13,067,859

16,662,334

13,067,859

16,662,334

m) Expected Future Benefit Payments

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Within 1 year 9,507,770 12,827,029 - -
Between 1-2 years 9,741,917 18,706,845 - -
Between 2-5 years 43,908,711 13,244,565 - -
From 6 to 10 41,472,828 56,534,106 - -
Total 104,631,226 101,312,545 - -
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n) Plan assets

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year
(% Invested)

Previous Year
(% Invested)

Current Year
(% Invested)

Previous Year
(% Invested)

Government Securities

Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)
Mutual Funds

Deposits

Cash and bank balances

Retirement Fund

Others (to be Specified)

Total

100

100

100

100

o) Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 0.5%
Increase in Discount Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 0.5%
Decrease in Discount Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 0.5%
Increase in Salary Escalation Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 0.5%
Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Attrition Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to
1% Decrease in Attrition Rate

85,356,631

90,085,807

90,052,037

85,366,890

82,696,164

86,514,806

86,487,616

82,704,472

p) Assumptions

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Discount Rate

Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels)
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover)

Mortality Rate During Employment

9%
10%
12%

Nepali Assured Lives Mortality (2009)
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Fig. in NPR
45 Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims,
frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover.
This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and
hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate
mix and spread of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by observing formalised risk
management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
a) Product development

b) Pricing

¢) Underwriting

d) Reinsurance

e) Claims Handling

f) Reserving

a) Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Non-Life Insurance contracts:
- Fire
- Motor
- Marine
- Engineering
- Micro
- Aviation
- Cattle and Crop
- Miscellaneous

The significant risks arising under the Non-Life Insurance portfolio emanates from changes in the climate leading
to natural disasters, behavioral trends of people due to changing life styles, the steady escalation of costs in
respect of spares in the auto industry's.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured
benefits.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk
exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the
business.

Continue ...
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Pricing

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the
income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data on
the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium
rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for
pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and
margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the
industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include trends
observed in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity
of the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual
experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

Underwriting
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the actions
undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including
those attached to the distribution network,

i) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process,

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior
to acceptance,

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed,

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers.

Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is
estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate
our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy
holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the
Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

Claims handling:

Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:

i) Claims are assessed immediately,

i) Assessments are carried out by in-house as well as independent assessors / loss adjustors working throughout,

iii) The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adequacy of reserves,

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed,

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers.

Sensitivities

The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumption as mentioned in the table below.

The following analysis is performend for resonably possible movement in key assumption with all other assumptios

held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation

of assumption will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the
impact due to change in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.

Continue ...
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Fig. in NPR
46 Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments
that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values
are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified
its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Level FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVOCI | Amortised Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity Instruments 1 - 321,398,463 - - 291,995,685 -
i) Investment in Mutual Funds 1 - 40,652,114 - -| 36,458,545 -

iii) Investment in Preference Shares of
Bank and Financial Institutions - - - - - -
iv) Investment in Debentures 3 - - 166,923,000 - - 117,790,624
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/
NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - - - - -

vi) Fixed Deposits 3 - - 2,058,750,000 - - 1,868,635,089
vii) Others (to be specified) 3 - 1,000,000 - - -

Loans - - - - -

Other Financial Assets 3 - - 72,292,913 - - 24,470,876
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 - - 616,093,464 - - 296,361,020
Total Financial Assets - 363,050,577 2,914,059,377 -| 328,454,230 | 2,307,257,609
Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities 3 - - 544,422,498 -| 510,566,334 -
Total Financial Liabilities - - 544,422,498 -| 510,566,334

Level 1 : Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2 : Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3 : If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included
in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

(iii) Valuation Process
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Valuation processes and results are reviewed at least once in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting

is material
Continue ...
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47

(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Carrying Amount

Fair Value

Carrying Amount

Fair Value

Investments

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Institutions

i) Investment in Debentures

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit

v) Others (to be Specified)

Loans

i) Loan to Associates

ii) Loan to Employees

iv) Loan to Agents

v) Others (to be Specified)

Other Financial Assets including Cash
Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Borrowings

i) Bonds

ii) Debentures

iii) Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution
iv) Bank Overdrafts

v) Others (to be Specified)

Other Financial Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

166,923,000

2,058,750,000

688,386,377

166,923,000

2,058,750,000

688,386,377

117,790,624

1,868,635,089

24,470,876

117,790,624

1,868,635,089

24,470,876

166,923,000

166,923,000

117,790,624

117,790,624

544,422,498

544,422,498

510,566,334

510,566,334

544,422,498

544,422,498

510,566,334

510,566,334

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows

discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due to their

short-term nature.

Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment
obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a
financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit
risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures/ breaches are reported to the
Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk

environment.

Continue...
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Fig. in NPR
b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided
by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an

assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining
suitable allowance for impairment.

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate,
as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashad 32, 2077

Gross Expected | Expected | Carrying

) Asset Carrying |Probability of| Credit |Amount After
Particulars Group Amount Default Losses Provision

Credit Risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition Ir_noesassilrlgévg?ﬁ% Fixed Deposit 2,058,750,000 - -1 2,058,750,000

months expected Debenture 166,923,000 - - 166,923,000

credit losses Other Financial assets |~ 72,292,913 - -l 72,292,913

Credit Risk has significantly increased and not credit impaired Loss allowance

Credit Risk has significantly increased and credit impaired measured at life- | _
time expected

credit losses

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashad 32, 2076

Gross Expected | Expected | Carrying

) Asset Carrying |Probability of| Credit |Amount After
Particulars Group Amount Default Losses | Provision

h?;:sﬂ'r'g(‘;”g?ﬁez Fixed Deposit 1,868,635,089 . - 1,868,635,089

Credit Risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition| months expected | Debenture 166,923,000 - -| 166,923,000

credit losses Other Financial assets | 24,470,876 - -|  24470,876
Credit Risk has significantly increased and not credit impaired Loss allowance - - -

Credit Risk has significantly increased and credit impaired measured at life- | -
time expected
credit losses

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Measured at life-time expected credit losses

Credit Risk has Credit Risk has
_ Measured at 12 months | significantly increased| significantly increased
Particulars expected credit losses |and not credit impaired| and credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2076 - . _
Changes in loss allowances - - -
Write-offs - - .
Recoveries - - -
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2077 - B .

ii) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a
liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out—flows and expected reinsurance
recoveries.

Continue...
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Maturity of Financial Liabilities/Maturity of Financial Assets

Fig. in NPR

The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their
Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities/Financial Assets.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Upto 1 Year | 1Yearto5Year | Morethan5Year | Upto1Year | 1Yearto5Year | More than 5 Year
Borrowings - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 544,422,498 - - 510,566,334 -
Other Financial Assets 492,908,042 - - 510,443,721 -

iii) Market Risk

al)

Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets,
liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the
currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign
currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange
risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali
Rupee.

Alternative note for Foreign Currency Risk Exposure (where there is Foreign Currency Risk)

Operation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions,
with respect to the USD and Currency A. The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign
currency cash flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the volatility of the NPR cash flows of highly
probable forecast transactions.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are
as follows:

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

usD Currency A usD Currency A

Investments - - - -

Loans

Insurance Recievable = - - -

Other Financial Asssets

Less: Derivative Assets

i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets)

Insurance Payables
Other Financial Liabilities

Less: Derivative Liabilities

i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities)

Continue...
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Fig. in NPR

a2) Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity
If Company has Forex denominated liability- thi ssheet needs to be updated

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign forward exchange
contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges

Impact on profit after tax Impact on other component of equity
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
USD sensitivity
USD sensitivity - - - -

NPR/USD - Increases by 10% * - - = -
NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% * - - = -

Currency A sensitivity
NPR/ Currency A - Increases by 10% * = - = -
NPR/ Currency A - Decreases by 10% * = - = -

* Holding all other variable constant

b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates.

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1%
which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit
After Tax.

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -

* Holding all other Variable Constant

c1) Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting
all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments
held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI/ fair value
through profit or loss.

c2) Sensitivity
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact
on OCI/ profit or loss for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/
decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity instruments moved
in line with the index.

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Equity Index - Increase By 1% = -
Equity Index - Decrease By 1% = -

80 : 24™ Annual Report



Sagarmatha

=8| INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Sagarmatha Insurance Company Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Fig. in NPR

48 Operational Risk

49

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage
to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to
eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to
potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access
controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use
of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through
the Company’s strategic planning and budgeting process.

Capital Management
The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Directive issued by Beema Samiti to attain a stipulated minimum
paid up capital of NPR 1 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR
1,001,222,900.00

Dividend

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend for the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 of NPR Nil./-
(Ashad 31, 2076 - NPR Nil./-) per fully paid share - -

(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR. 11/- per fully paid
equity share (Ashad 31, 2076 - NPR Nil /-). This proposed dividend is
subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual
general meeting 115,931,073 -
115,931,073 -
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Earnings Per Share (EPS)

a) Basic Earnings Per Share

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Profit For the Year

Less: Dividend on Preference Shares

Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the
Year For Basic Earning per Share

Basic Earnings Per Share

384,065,959 195,231,094
384,065,959 195,231,094
10,012,229 10,012,229
38.36 19.50

b) Diluted Earnings Per Share

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders

Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds

Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For
Basic Earning per Share

Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:

i) Dilutive Shares

i) Options

iii) Convertible Bonds

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for
Diluted Earning Per Share

Nominal Value of Equity Shares

Diluted Earnings Per Share

384,065,959 195,231,094
384,065,959 195,231,094
10,012,229 10,012,229
10,012,229 10,012,229
100 100

38.36 19.50

Segmental Information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company
has identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio.
Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the

results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that
the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented.

Business Segments of the Company’s are:

i) Fire

i) Motor

iii) Marine

iv) Engineering
v) Micro

vi) Aviation

vii) Cattle and Crop
viii) Miscellaneous

: 24™ Annual Report
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c) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segmental Profit

Less: Depreciation and Amortization

Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures

765,415,314

(17,205,668)
(324,899,228)
(159,064,943)

551,198,404

(20,415,219)
(304,637,181)
(129,281,507)

Add: Unallocable Other Income 119,820,485 98,366,595
Less: Finance Cost

Profit Before Tax 384,065,960 195,231,092
d) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Segment Assets 895,417,377 969,232,433
Intangible Assets - -
Property, Plant and Equipment 75,372,286 86,976,487
Investment Properties 115,612,011 116,304,575
Deferred Tax Assets 20,268,851 17,740,467

Investments 2,588,723,577 | 2,315,079,943
Loans - -
Current Tax Assets (Net) 31,166,226 32,655,121
Other Assets 1,191,513,059 919,058,973
Total Assets 4,918,073,387 | 4,457,047,999
e) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Segment Liabilities 1,983,408,009 | 1,902,497,616
Provisions 50,008,484 46,804,197
Deferred Tax Liabilities - -
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
Other Financial Liabilities 130,702,865 67,547,333
Other Liabilities 640,763,219 707,096,912

Total Liabilities

2,804,882,577

2,723,946,058
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86

Related Party Disclosure

(a) Identify Related Parties
Holding Company: None
Subsidiaries: None
Associates: None

Fellow Subsidiaries: None

Key Management Personnel: CEO/DCEO/AGM/BOD

Name of key management personnel Position
Ram Krishna Manandhar Chairman
Lokmanya Golchha Director
Siddhartha Mani Rajdhandari Director
Ajit R. Gunawardena Director

Rajendra Man Serchan
Gajendra lal Shrestha
Nirmala Devi Manandhar
Chunky Chhetri

Shrawan Rawal

Public Director
Public Director
Public Director

Chief Executive Officer
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits
Other long-term benefits
Termination benefits

Total

Current Year | Previous Year
12,270,963 14,124,951
12,270,963 14,124,951

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Annual salary and allowances 4,734,288 5,183,338
Performance based allowances
i) Employee Bonus - -
ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions o -
iii) Incentives - -
Insurance related benefits
i) Life Insurance - -
i) Accident Insurance - -
iii) Health Insurance (including family members) - -
Total 4,734,288 5,183,338
Continue...
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Fig. in NPR

(c) Related Party Transactions

Holding Fellow Key Managerial
Particulars Company | Subsidiaries | Associates | Subsidiaries Personnel Total

Premium Earned
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -
Commission Income
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -
Rental Income
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -
Interest Income
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -
Premium Paid
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -
Commission Expenses
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -
Dividend
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -
Meeting Fees
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - 1,022,000 | 1,022,000
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - 1,085,000 | 1,085,000
Allowances to Directors
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - 214,555 214,555
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - 864,480 864,480
Others (to be specified)
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -

(d) Related Party Balances

Holding Fellow | Key Managerial
Particulars Company | Subsidiaries | Associates | Subsidiaries Personnel Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
As at Ashad 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
As at Ashad 31,2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - B, -
Other Receivables (to be Specified)
As at Ashad 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
As at Ashad 31,2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -
Payables including Reinsurance Payables
As at Ashad 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
As at Ashad 31,2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -
Other Payables (to be Specified)
As at Ashad 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - -
As at Ashad 31,2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - -
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53 Leases
(a) Leases as Lessee

(i) Operating Leases:

Fig. in NPR

The Company has various operating leases ranging from 2 years to 10 years for rental. Non-cancellable periods
range from 1 months to 3 months. The leases are renewable by mutual consent and contain escalation clause.
Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is NPR

17,187,183 (Ashad.31, 2077): NPR15,124,193( Ashad 31,2076).

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

18,003,624
62,140,981
76,647,306

1,475,736
6,098,479
8,528,057

(ii) Finance Lease:

The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at the

end of the year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iiiy Later than 5 years

Total Future Minimum Lease Payments
Less: Effect of Discounting

Finance lease liability recognised

(b) Leases as Lessor

(i) Operating Lease:

The Company has leased out certain office spaces that are renewable on a periodic basis. Rental income
received during the year in respect of operating lease is NPR 12,006,650.00 (Ashad 31, 2076/ July 17, 2019:
NPR 10,051,438) Details of assets given on operating lease as at year end are as below.

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Income Current Year| Previous Year
i) Not Later than 1 year 11,947,431 12,006,650
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 720,000 960,000
iii) Later than 5 years = -
Continue...
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54

55

56

57

58

(ii) Finance Lease:

Fig. in NPR

The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease

agreements fall due as follows:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Gross Unearned Gross Unearned
Investment | Finance Income | Net Investment| Investment |Finance Income| Net Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

Total

Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties

Total

Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts

a) Income Tax 11,665,293 -
b) Indirect Taxes 1,299,840 8,986,724
c) Other (to be Specified) - -
Total 12,965,133 8,986,724

Events occuring after Balance Sheet

There is no any significant event after balance sheet date having material effect.

Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)

The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables
Investments in equity

Fixed Deposits

Property, plant and equipment
Others (to be Specified)

Total

Miscellaneous

(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.
(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.
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Annexure |l
Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
(Year Ended Upto Ashad 31, 2077)

A Information related to Non Life Insurer

Under this title following matters shall be disclosed

1.

2
3
4,
5

Date of establishment : 2051/10/17

Insurer licence date : 2053/03/12

Insurance business type, nature : Non Life Insurance
Date of commencement of business : 2053/04/02

Other matters which insurer wish to include : There are 76 branches all over the Nepal.

B Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters

Validity of license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business
The license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business is valid

Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation whether paid or not
Tax,service chargesare paid to the concerned authority

Share structure of the insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation
There is no any change in share structure of the company.

Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained or not
Solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained.

a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair value.
The assets of the company that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated.

b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements.
The measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements are mentioned in the Notes to the
Financial Statements

Declaration on investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be disclosed.
Investment made by insurance in line with prevailing laws except government bonds. In case government bonds,
it is less than prescribed limit due to non availability of government bonds in the markert

Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the
outstanding claim.

5,848 number of claim file are settled and 3,427 number of claim file are still outstanding within the year and the
claim oustanding file shall be settled within 35 days upon receiving survey report.

Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company
Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and any non
compliance with reasons thereof.

The company has made compliance withsuch legal and regulatory provision.

Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.
The appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted based on Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
(NFRS)
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14,
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Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and Financial
Performance are presented true & fairly.
The company's Financial Position and Financial Performance as on date are presented true & fair.

Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard
the assets and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.
The company has implemented adequate and appropriate provision like physical verification of assets on regular
interval to safeguard the assets and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement
and irregularities.

Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.
The company has prepared Financial Statement based on going concern basis.

Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's
business.
The internal control system of the company is effective & adequate based on volume of the business

Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies
Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with
any entity in which insurer's director has interest.

The company has not conducted any such transactions.

Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year.
There is no any such penalties.

Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management
The company has maintained all reseve & fund as per the provision of Insurance Act and Rules.
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9q | o= (feramuT E@TSW)
F) WANIRE AMFRE (ST H) %%,5%%,30% §9,5%19,00Y
) ANH TR TUH GHee 5R5,43% 939,%¥Y
M) ANH WX ATST 4,400 -
o) foe ater afrm & wer - -
g) foe =t o 90,R%9,5%¥3 q,3R390¥
) fa= aier == qTST ATRTHr - -
B) AR T AR FHATRT FATRT - .
S) gATE fede AECANE q3R,340
W) AR 2 Tl / (qToe) 9%,093,03% 9¥,94R,0%5
) ANTH AT TRIAT (T99T) ¥¥,%%%,R00 R,R5Y¥,3MV

STFAT

9,38Y9,999,90%

9,399, N, BN
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TR &, [
JIRATAT S:AR A DUl faifdies
o qriea ITFH R
*.9. | faawor a9 anf I st
q | sfaepatars fe= aredr ALEAN [
R | = s fam aiar q0,0%¥¥ Rq0 q03,%39,%=9
3 | TAdHEars fa @t R¥3,T9¥, 0% R%R,359,3R0
¥ | AeTRTATT ATTET - -
Y | ST TR - -
% | ol faarenr e Frameer 5,005,9¥Y 5,302, 0%%
© | fafqg @8 ¥3,9%0,309 30,050,59¥%
o | AETIF /Ellees FFAAIaTs (G aTehr - -
Q | STHT ®er ARUHT F2 o s %, 3R¥,4] 9¥,309,0%%
90 | HF Af9afg & fa ater R¥,RRR9%5 35, ¥ R4
99 | STRTHT I @l TRTeT GY, ¥ -
R | R T At - i
3 | Far i faet At RR,¥08,300 R9,%,30%
Q¥ | FHERETS fam arer - 39%0900
QY | FETarRdTs fod AT - -
Q& | R fam Aty e (fefrdue) 9404, % ¥% URY,0%%
99 | o= (faaror gars ) = -
AT Y919,19319,399 Y9e §819,05
AT SIfEH sraeT -
.. | faazor g ast T ot
q | uf= e amTa Sifgw s[@rer BR¥5 ¥ 59,093%,0%R
R | Ty dwmrar s SiifEw ST
%) = ALA. Bl 93,930,330 ¥,U9,355
) Tk o a. Afzar 94,j49,k55 99,0¥¥ 439
T T AT A, Afeer 99,0%¥¥ 43} 5,0%%,043
T AR 3T,89%,08L 38,389,793
3 | HIex SHIRI AIHTT S[EH SISy 354,999,959 ERCAR AR AL
¥ | SIMARE STHIRT AEHT SEH SeT ¥,9¥%,54% 3,3%%,0%%
Y | garg STHTE AqETT SIfEH SHTeT 5,340 -
% | fafaa Srarer sara sifew s@rer ¥,\930,3¥% %,%%3,53%
o | gerdel @At Are drEr wEw sitEw s ¥R, Y% ¥ 950993
g | Y ATHTR AFH AMGH SIS ,930,009 959,05%
SFAT YqB,TTB, 0Ty 493,999, €90
HUE / TS g afb! fafa @egs ST 2
.. | faawor g ast I st
q | AU A ATl GRISTE @= - -
R | uerET T S 9 F=Ad @ - -
3 | STerEE T AT T ARUST @ - -
¥ | @7 ((qaRe gars) - -
Y | faerer moroy @fvear ffeas - -
— N N
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AIRATAT ScAR A DUl forfdies
I 4

focftar foaruTeeiin wrafem wie dan difeee
(&) ufvem

TARHTAT Sre=d HH! fafAdg (Sagarmatha Insurance Company Limited) (I= qfg “@wa«1” dfqTa)
ForeraT Tty fafaa afaea o fHita ST T 87 | a9 WS BT T, FISHUSHT TehT
B | AT FFA AT fIAaT (i aoR [ aiHESHT F=iehd AUHI 9T THHFIATA SHT FiH{qee drAT T,
R0%%, F[ THRT (0 &I IJUSHI 3 4T ATHT (HAHATEAT, 0%, & HaH & P IUTFA (1) FHIH fsiam dmr
AT FoATAd 9 A 043 A ATHE 4R TAATE FlpRd I Tl 2 |

AT a9 0% [Tl ST § T Mg 3098 JTeT ATHTE 39 T AFIHl Folie [a1d [qavure® a9 Hrq=rel
GETTd ATATTHR] T&heT THIT 095 /03/0% T T el &l |

9.

forchier faemuT TaieT smuREE (Basis of Preparation)

I FFAH] (a1 [qeruEs Udetids Hed dadara (Historical Cost Convention) ¥ 3™ (A=A
(Going Concern) &I ATIRHAT T FTAT QT TFI=T [CWUNEE A AT Jool@ TRUHHT ATeh TTEHTAT
(Accrual) HTITRAT ©@T3H TR AHITAT FIAT fag=ie® (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)
AT T 30%%, AT [FaHrEedl 0%, HFE1 UF 2053 a97 4y Afdfder! o faewor aweredr et

Afg=AT ST FFEIET Wl YEAT GHAATS SATHHT M IR TRTE G |

feuw gwufa d@mgw difa (Fixed Assets Policy)
feR gwafdes UqeTiasd Hod ATdROME ATARHAT AT HAHT gTaHE T I@RUE B | aFd g
TP AT RGN @ AT TATIAT @=eATs AR AT TSI TRUHT G |

gN&ET AT (Depreciation Policy):
AT AT AT AMIUH [ FFIeemehl 219 Hel AIFL UA, 045 FRT Maerd &% q97 ARl ATaR geal
T JuTeAT (Diminishing Balance Method) T STeTeHT 8T8 &7 RSN &, S 79T A@HE d987 S |

Uit iyl Svufege vawit J@mga #ifa (Non-capitalized Assets)
FHAT Ui 3hTE %, ,000 TV Hed I ATHEE Tehid 2 @G TUF qUAT T deT AT (T2 3 |

ST SFGeAT AT (Income Tax Policy)

oA B

TG A ATTEL UH, 045 qIT TaATT ATTHRL TAHT AUH! IR AT Mg ATTHRT Ta=n
TR B | AT fairar faarordr Seorg RUeT &R, 2 @ T qa7 AT Keh AT HraTAded (e
TRUERT FX AT Bk & T |

T &

fairar faa=or AR FFIra 91 IS THH TAT FLHT AR AT FXh He (ol g dedill q=
(Temporary Difference) I FRUS AfqIHT FasTT g9 %Y I TAT FFAFdeh! A T 9Tl T
FIHI AGTFT TRUHT & | TAHT A (GA T AT FT SRTEReHR! THH AT 7 AUSTHT M@, |

T T Jifd (Investment Policy)

(@) TRHRT TATUA/ FUTUAAT TONEAT A@TSA ATy
e afafaerr faxia faawor Tweedr (e @ity IR a=oa9d 997 /T AFRUE! dHIrs
Afsd a1 A Hed FH S T T e TAH A@I3A T A fTguet 3 |

Q% 3l arffe wfedes : 1R©



q0.

Q9.

9.

3.

8.

(@) o/ faclir axumeT wedt fremee e JErsa i
a7 atafaer faxir faazor gredy fadfirer sty S qor fa<irr S=arer gedr fedar i
SAHIATE FiaT THAAT T@IZTHT 3, |

(1) ufsqw fafies Frwi®r JuRAT wmET @ i
afeder [AHdE FFAIR! AR AT TR HAHT AU T | TR AT a9 Ied HH ATAT
ek FH TAdATs A€ @9 (Provision for Investment Loss) @@Ts+ TRUH B |

(&1) ufeqreh fofies HFuefier TRY IRBT HUTTHEEAT ATt @ Afer

qfeereh fafadg FFIT ST PN HOTT AR AFMHIATE AT eI AT @S TRTH G |
WeE Tedg A siftd (Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Policy)
fasefr waTAT TEaT TFafd ¥ qIfacaedr AfqH HISTTae! J@rgd J9Tel HeTHT FuwieHl § @ig 3¢ ATaR
Tt g | faeelt Hamar WU sRERdrs dife fAiqwr g @3 aran A/ q s TRus g o
fer fae O AT aUHT A=A FTAH Wl [THT TXHN ATIRAT FXeh T A THAATS (AT HIHT TR
T AT e S@reT Ald AgATET MUH G |

dHTYIeE STGTHT Q@Tga it (Premium Income Policy)

ATeTes STvaTr drAT U ¥ o afafaer e awifas Jag giftasr ararar d@rsd TRus g |
dTHTE 7§ HUAT 3¢ TRUH q9 Ioh dTHT Sehdls |ile ATGeH a9 d@rga T2 dTHT ek ATFRTAIETE
e TRTH 3 |

TFAATHT TR T aT9d Tl g ATHIeh ATFRTAT YIEHTAT (Accrual) HATIRAT «@rs MU 3, |

A TAT SV STgTet J@Tse wfifd (Reinsurance Commission Income Policy)

qFAATHT HTHTAATs Accrual Basis AT ATFRTAI @@T5H T+ fA{q fdgU® & | HATHRT HiALA (Profit
Commission) HATRTAT ATHT AMHTAHT [fqd [aa=or qweedr MaiTe FHIH aHiad qaaddane fdarad
TR Y A afeg w@rgd T Fiq @R B |

AN AE@TEA qUT AW it (Other Income and Appropriation Policy)

FFIAIS AMHIAT YT T AT FAT AT ATRTATATS, ATHIT dTedh, WEATET (Accrual) ATERHAT F@TsH
TR A Atataer faxdira faazor araedt fafrer awifaw & ST 9T Jreae e qar
Y fEqrasl AR AAAR AISHIS TUH T |

HAT Qs #ifd (Loans& Advances Policy)
FFIHTA FTATT D] BoATeATS BoATehl Irdl THEHHAT @IS T AT T8hl G | T9 A9, J0\% /098 |

FEATS fa T a1 SIS T & G b1l @bl G |

TR Gl ASWIE Afer (Management Expenses Appropriation Policy)

ATAT ATATTHT (AR SATERAT SAFEATqH @bl (0 YA T AThT A [Eareadr @= @rs el
TFHATS AFAeIT ATHT SAaATIH] JoAeT STHIeRAT ATARAT HIHITT HET T g ATSH THAATS AH
ATHT AR ARAT i SIHT ATATIH] ATHT ebebl ATIHT ATHT IR AT AT feqradr
FITHIE T AN ATAFT TRTH F |

T gl TRl @9 q@Tsd difd (Claim Expenses Policy)

FFIATA ATH] AT AHTAIH] @ @3 Tl ATHTed STHITSTH AThTAT T ar&diaed ATAREH T ATH
RIS AT AT @ THT T @3 T A1 [AeUd g |

et It anua qTRica SAaeT AEE it
(@) TS AUPT G ATTHRAT TATCHT A AT a19d S(0cq Faed] q@ga ATEATIAR] ATHID]
HTIRHAT @TgT T Al Bl B |

935 : 2k it aiff® ufae



Q.

%.

(@) FTHTAT (G STl FTEl ThHB! ANTEATHT (HFATEer, 0%, & fFaH U(3), T/ Q9% Jiqerae TFH
T TN QTS T A (5T B |

gq TRl dfewie ifa (Net Profit Appropriation Policy)

T fATEr 0% FT THT UET) 9T ST Frafaerr fair ez gt fHefiterer saazer swtay
ThT ISl aRTaR AUEFH @& ATRIE! L0 IfTerderl g7 AT+ ThH drareradr A fifq el @, ard
Ih THAATS GIET A9l AT AT [EaTaee AR a=qehl HTATS AT AHT T [h(qHepT STATHITHT
Fiwtg T AIfd WwH G |

FHART IJugH, fagr @ur owr gfaur ama =raer fife (Employees Retirement Benefits Policy)
FFIART FHA [AIATEA ATAR FHAR ITA, FAIHY, [a87 9T A= Fiaar araa Fa«dr T
e ferguert @ |

(@) SUql
FEIAH] FHARIA AT TR TR TS ATARHAT JTRTT Geehl Faed] T AaLATIT = @ i@ 9l

SRTARHN THFH ANME AEN BT Feqidd F@IEd IJTIA HIUHAT A1 T4 Afq faguasr 3 )

(@) FTIDE

FHTPT FHATT fafqod @R FFafad g Toae ANTIH HaET TH G | T AR BHATIH
ATIR qATHT Q0 AT HFAT T AFATYT AT o QT Gl TR THH FHATI GATRT
YT HHEATT @TATHT STHAT T A1 fquer 3 |

() fegT aTu et
FFITR! FHART fafqod JTaR Wl FH=EEd] Hod R [oaT aade I@HHE! Faedl T Aid [ quah
EN

V. VIGRUG AT SawAT Aifd (Provision for Doubtful Debts Policy)

T.

.

9THTEIE ATATHIHT AT ATRITIAS (LR TPl ATHE AR FGLT T Al LH B |

JudEs ge qErsd difd (Write Off Policy)
TRHE FAT TN HIAEE @REAT ThHT HUH HHTAATS ITh a9d q9T HUITewd SRl atd ATar
TEAITE FTHT @ AATSH qIT AT qIA@A T @< Gral U7 § @ del Aq (A 3 |

T Hifaee

ATAAT, ATHRT A feare, 9a =07 feda amade e fqaruars 99 2 faeewor 1 qurs o=

qT @l Aldes:

(®) TS STHGTET A@TEd slfd: AIae I g ARl Grawral (Accrual) T ATHIT ATRTHT 7318
ITTAh! SATATRAT A@TST T AT Taehl B |

(@) STEATE SITEH SET A@Tea Alfd: FFITl STA] (AgATael 0% qI7 19T U 30%% THITTH
HHATC SGH SIS o9 G& AT Tebebl KO AT IHHA FTT T (Al Wl & T AL
TR THHATS ASed] ATTdR THHT ATRTAN STATSH AN TEdl B | ATH(GH ATATH] THAT AT
TN THEAATS AT a9 qfSehl e aUHT AT STATSH Al el 3 |

(1) TR Jed G A@TA Alf: [AGHT ok @eATs GEHTEl (Accrual ) ATERHT @@Tsd T AIfd
TH B |

(&) QN ST sfife: ATAATAR! [THT FIAH TEH! AMHIeER] AfeqH TThTAT (AT TF TUT=T aal
TGT3 Aifa fausr g |
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AR ScAR A ddueil forfdies

IFFA €
focfier faa=uTeraT wrafeua T Twewft fevofiee

q. FRITTaa qiRcaE®
#) BB BIAFFH =[ThT AT HThTAl g alebl AT THTE |
) BTTEF AT F FeaTafd gfaagar (Underwriting Commitments) TTReT & |
T) FEHMET TG AT A, AT B G SHAG A AT A8 SHE FIT B QAT TR G |
%) FEAC ATHAT THATS [EZTRT AT THTHT |
I) AT I T FEIATA Tl ATHT FET (aRer IuR Fod Tt a1 difadesd dr afafq qar qaRmeed
HETATHT HET ITAR T T ITh IET AT9d g T I %, §,49,09,55% FRISAls qrifad e ST

TG T |

. VTRTAT 91 dtal QT QTUd GTAC HEATSH a1 STaqwas IRET STREE
ARTAT TTH AT ITAT a9 ITAR] AT o TPl qqHT T FHITIT TMTHT GRTHAL AR TTHT
B | ST FATHEe 0% F HAH () F AT AT Aled TRUHT Il ATANAT HAEAT HFIATeh]
fedar 994% o 9 AT+ YA 6l AT9d Tl TRUH B |

3. e FrafeaT sTgeht WifHaar qur faeages
FEIAI G T THATTEEHT BT Fl (qaTaes THUH |

8. &ur, aoret aur e geafaer anfor afvger faagar
FEIATST ol AT e feer Fwafaer o B gfqagdr Tt S |

Y. TR Trafeud 3EEaT Gikg fshT aReaEEsT o

%) @Re TRTHT qEafaer @aes g T90H S |

o) FEIRTRT B qEIT ForshT TITPT qhTT UTeT & TEPebT ST |
§. T TEST AgHT Tt qur fasRt / fimat foger domsteT faasor

(@) 7w st Wt TG F@ T Raur

FHE. | DT & AT AFYHT I
q | AT FRERE! AT T -
R | aforer et weger A 433,900,000/ -
3 | T S Hedr e %,93,00,000//-
¥ | fat @R HedT e 419,800,000/ -
Y | =frse St o 4¥ 209,000/ -
g | zFErE EREr | 49,84, 045 /-
U] '&’133]?{ ThUg lJ\’OOO’OOO/-

STHT 908,9%, 042 / -

930 : 3w 3 aIffe ufiges



9.

0.

Q.

9.

Q3.

(@) T®@ ast HLT ARgHT ot frdier faamor

.. | Tt & T ARTDT T
q | I WERET AT T -
R | enfors Siepepr HEdT 33¥,300,000/ -
3 | faepr bt e 999¥,00,000//-
¥ | faq wFaeTeRr HEdr e ¥ 920,000/ -
Y | aforss et Hor ¥,000,000/-
& | dieeTe IR HEART SAR /o 30,00,000//-
¢ | FrEae wUg -

SFAT 80,980,000/~

aforsr Sk, faepre S qur faxiiar TeaTeeHT TEHhT S HisaTd FFIHTH! Earead T (AeAr Tieaehedr T qeaferd
TRTEwaTe faaver Aieard THT OF Y 95 Fel FEATewsd! audT Y g Hua 3 |

dwa T uadtAer foe T afet femme wremamt wrafeud dwe ¥ uadiAesT s fiaer e fram wwawdt
RARIRT

TH FFIATA ATAE AT [AAFEEAT qUb ATAT [Aafad I [Gardel GHIT JIed Agadhal T Fel S
ATHFEEEH THIT T9 I &9 HHAT Wl G |

dHEd TRHT T Jafad §HT O, foammactt o fimr Sfafaare difeg sqifom w8 awgar

AP T ARHA RN T ARRE] STHIAT I TRIEETHT AT AERAT ATHT ATHAICTRT AT AT
IR U ARFRATE SN [GhTE HOTS JTAS ATUH AATATHT Ith &TTHT HH Tehl AT IhHATS AT
Sepepl WETT [E@TarsT STl T Al U AIEHITH T ThH AT Seheeachl HcTHT ST U G |

fAchehT TATS AT FATADHU FrA(oEld ATTh aT YLATT HUGT HRIER
T FHAT GoTeleh AT GoATARE FEI(wc Alch a7 FEAT T FHFIAT] AEATIRg®AE SIHT TRTHT S |

A SRR T GREAvTAT faga oty fudy, Wi aftferer
FEIATS & ATRAT FHAepl GREHT F 0 [TTHT G |

fiHHS BT TATHT UHTUTUS UTGA T ST, qUT AT TohT WHIUTUS UTGT & afe! . ¥ 6T vl faaworeT

Y STRIGAT ST, T B AT SATS AU Tl URehT 3 AN HAT.a.AT HThTel WU HH:

(F) FFIATT T FY fqawor fqafaa sowr afear 78 ouar @ | FEATE ST R0%% /089, HT ATART FAT
FIATAT FATATATE TAMHGROT T 5. 9,3%%,5¥0 99 FT IMIAA HIAH TLHIA Al I o Al
JAAHTT qARTAATETRT AT ATeAeeh T AATTaT e To1 Tahre) | 99 #3 aqiacadrs gartad
AT TETETH B |

(@) AT, 09/ 9R HT TAT FATAT FATAIAE ATHFR (IR T FTTEAR 99T A, 5. Y%,59 @9 Faedl

RRwer |

(1) FFIAH] ATF. J00/ 093, FH ATIFL JAT FHIETAl FIAIaTe (Afd 3008/08,/33 AT AR T %,
9,9%,%4,323 99 FX IIA FEAH THA A7 I T Tqeheblel JTHSHT TATAATRAHT AT AT
o9 e faqmrar fHaeT Ter T | 99w SAcaATs Gad STIcTAT SETgUaR 3 |

fiFrat IReT dHTTeseT TfYATUT T &1RUT

T AT A, A/ FFIAMT & R,2Y,09,430.4% AT e (A FRUEEA el fRdl TWH &

(@) fatHderl ARgHT dTHTS THH TaTSUR | (@) FERT dTATE STRT & Tl |

(1) 9fTaTT TF g TR | (°)  ATATEHT 8 TRUH SAMEH Eargueh!

2w 3 affe ufdaes : 939



98. UGS g dfet weaT fqavur

FHAS AT FRFRATE RN TAATT @EHT TR Tl GTHTH Toer@d T aiel 438

Y. TR USfAed STRM Wt Ut (Paid in advance) HTRTHT Wt 40 df@t (Call in arrears) ¥ W AfTeHT

T g forswnm qorigsT Jerar faavor

- TRT IS HeH AN Rl 9T (Paid in advance) SRIRE® TETAHT |
- T 9T g9 @bl (Call in arrearso %8 THUE |

- STRd TIRUH qR G4 SR ARTE RS THUH |

q9g,. faw diee TrufemT a1 asigFT ¥ a9 @l == (Amortization) WfEg®T YEA®T faavur
fsT gTeg Trafqwr a9 a9 @< (Amortization) W@ THT T |

9. FEMTRAT HTHT THATT q(EIDBT FRICRBT [dG=UT

ATTATT AETHT BIRET TATH |

qz. SiftreaT aEEE YRl ST qUT EeiEwE! GETgs faavur |

AferedT ATfde qUET G qT TF . S5 ¥,R33 AT F &, QY04 995 T AT &. 4,39,90,0%9 T T |

. ¥ & (Deferred Tax)

T FR G T FAcAH! AT ATAE 39, 090 F [FaR0T HHEER wWaHl &

faazor a9 o I T
T &Y geura/ (FTie)

feoz gt (9,%3¥ %]R) (19,2%,45%)
ferar araa sga=en 5,5\%,%30 aR,93,5¥Y
FATHAT AR ST ¥, ¥%%,35% ¥3,94,3%3
A ATHATAT e 8q0%,39% 3345,9%%
ERIEIE IR DE) - -
W &Y gt/ (FTRieE) 9,80,93,035 |  9,89,99,08C

0. Frfeud UeTEEiiaT RER (Related Parties Transactions)

GEITUART ZHT THE FAThee

HeAE, AATAH AT THE FAFR] AIFTATS ALITIAH THE Afcheb! TOAT [AZUHT B | Wbl e fHFmar

R G |

1 TAHEHST AR

AT AHAT e

A7 fagred AR TS

AT AT AR, AR

T ST /A 9=
CIRIE LA I
A7 FTHET T4 AR
T =febT &

4 ¢ 4 o o9 4 4 4

q3R : 2k ot aIff® ufge
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Q.

R

CER

8.

N

.

Q9.

T.

HFRAT qUT FrAToUd ATChewdiel HUHT SRIGRST i o ast fort ezt HermeT IRy §:

fa s | faazur A W Tardd | dET quT o | umueT aur AT
o gheer gfwfe W gfafe war ) YHH
%, | GETAheR - 4%5,000 ¥3¥,000 §%%,000( 995,000
g. |yHE FEEE Afaed ¥,\93¥ 55 - - -l ¥,93¥ e
B 8,938,9CC YBT,000 828,000 §RE,000| €8,49,9CT

AUTA YAATHT HFUe(h! JeATUd JITAT TOITa !

AT AATHT HFAeb] ST Ffgehl AT AT STAT AURT T T 5. 9§,95,9%,500
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Management Team

Chunky Chhetry
CEO

Shrawan Kumar Rawal Kabi Raj Poudel Bishwonath Adhikari
DCEO AGM Company Secretary

Subhash Dixit Ganesh Dhakal Manjushree Katwal (Thapa)

Head - Claim Department Chief Finance Officer Head - Re-Insurance Department

Jas Karan Chaudhary Rajendra Aryal Dibash Timalsina
Head - IT Department Corporate Marketing Head - Underwriting Department




Branch Heads

Biratnagar
Narayan Gautam
Regional Head
021-518136, 516839

Biratnagar Birtamode
Ram Babu Khatri
Branch Head

021-518136, 516839 023-543437

Dhankuta Ext. Counter

Pranita Pokharel
Incharge
9842110617

Itahari

Kamal Prasad Poudel
Branch Head
025-586794

Aishwarya Panday
Branch Head

Damak

Dev Raj Dangal
Branch Head
023-585435

Dharan
Sunita Rijal
Branch Head
025-532277

llam

Hemanta Bhattarai
Branch Head
027-521497

Surunga
Ganesh Magar
Branch Head
023-590001

Region 2

\/
af

Banepa ] Bardibas Charikot
Ram Prasad Thapaliya Pitambar Dhungel Sugam Pokharel
Regional Head Branch Head Branch Head
011-664292 9851071618 049-421598

r

"

4y }

Janakpur Lahan

Mukesh Das Bhanu Pratap Singh

Branch Head Branch Head

041-520788 033-562188

Chapur Sub Branch
Uttam Thapa
Branch Head
055-540647

Gaighat Branch

Dhan Bahadur Katuwal
Branch Head
035.-421212

Manthali
Hemanta Poudel
Branch Head
048-540702

Sarlahi Sub Branch
Lok Bahadur Katuwal
Branch Head
046-530517




Branch Heads

Region 3

Narayangadh Arunkhola
Machhindra Bogati Rishi Gautam
Regional Head Branch Head
056-595730 078-555025

Hetauda Kawasoti

Mohan Gautam Uttam Lamichhane
Branch Head Branch Head
057-526810 078-541136

Region 4

Birgunj Birgunj Ext. Counter

Sandeep Singh Thakuri Ritesh Kumhal
Regional Head Incharge
051-523795 9816259159

Region 5

Pokhara

Rajesh Babu Khatri

Branch Head
061-551957

Birauta Baglung
Narayan Adhikari Sagar Poudel
Branch Head Branch Head
061-467846 068-521534

)
e
!ﬂn ’rr'-.

a b

Chanauli Branch
Ganesh Gurung
Branch Head
056-591830

(] E!-
o
7z

Hom Bahadur Chhetri
Branch Head
056- 561870

J

Simara

Ruk Maya Tamang
Branch Head
053-521567

Besisashar - Lumjung  pamauli
Rajan Rawat
Branch Head
066-521267

Prakash Thapa
Branch Head
065-561862




Branch Heads

Dulegauda Dumre Galyang

Bishal Pradhan Sudip Shrestha Deepak Prasad Bhandari
Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head

065-414457 065-580386 063-460518

J
Lekhnath Prithivichok Waling- Syangja
Shankar Raj Tiwari Nirmala Poudel Narayan Prasad Khanal
Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head
061-561857 061-551957 063-440692

Region 6

Bhairahawa Arghakhachi Branch ~ Bhairahawa Butwal Bardaghat
Gopal Gyawali Rajan Sharma Keshav Bhandari Romnath Dhakal Mukesh Kanu
Regional Head Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head
071-571342 077-420865 071-571342 071-553941 078-580486
7 ( (
o ‘ﬂ E'
é-;. | @
& .:J' ”
v
J Fi J

Chandrauta- Kaplivastu  Gulmi Tamghas Jitpur Manigram Parasi- Nawalparasi
Dilli Raj Bhusal Ramesh Adhikari Bishnu Acharya Ramesh Prasad Poudel Gopal Neupane
Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head

076-540245 079-520865 076-550125 071-561820 078-520150




Branch Heads

b
_Il':rl
J
Rampur - Palpa Sunauli Ext. Counter Tansen Branch
Dolraj Shrestha Bimal Basnet Karuna Kafle
Branch Head Incharge Branch Head
075-400484 9867459952 075-521394

Region 7

{

B J
Nepalgunj Dang- Ghorahi Dang- Tulsipur Kohalpur
Govinda Prasad Upadhyaya Sharad Adhikari Bed Prakash Adhikari Gangadhar Poudel
Regional Head Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head
081-590312 082-560195 082-523092 081-542056

Jagarkot Jumla Mugu Pyuthan

Changu Narayan Bista Lokendra Neupane Min Bahadur Malla Kuber Shahi
Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head
089- 430336 087-520649 9848322453 9868162562

Rukum Salyan Surkhet
Krishna Sanyasi Binod Chalaune Binit Poudel
Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head

088- 530377 088-400094 083-524491




Branch Heads

Region 8

J

Dhangadi

Attariya Dadeldhura Mahendranagar Tikapur
Hemanta Lamichhane Prakash Bhatta Narendra Bahadur Malla Roshani Kumari Mahara Kjshan B.K.
Regional Head Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head Branch Head
091-523322 091-551007 096-410317 099-524392 091-561432
Valley
r

Il

[ J
Baneshwor Bhaktapur Branch Chabahil Gairidhara Gongabu
Rupendra Thapa Bharat Adhikari Akur Rimal Devendra Pd. Acharya  Njrjala Bhattarai
Branch Head Manager Asst. Manager Sr. Manager Branch Head
01-4787015 01-6610701 01-4498060 01-4535621, 4527535 01- 4390616

4 4

Kupondole
Diwakar Sharma
Manager
01-5180215

Teku

Anil Raj Brajracharya
Manager

01-4100209

Naxal

Bigya Karki

Branch Head
01-4512367

—_—

Dhading
Bishnu Shrestha
Branch Head
049-421598

-

—t

=

New Road
Bishwash Devkota
Dy. Manager
01-5713180

r

Gajuri Branch
Laxman Jamarkatel
Branch Head

010- 402188

T
Patan

Ramesh Neupane
Sr. Manager
01-5544106

Nuwakot

Susan Shrestha
Branch Head
010-561953
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“Big or Small - Security for all”

Corporate Office:

"Surakshan" Bhawan, Bhagawati Marg, Naxal
P.O.Box 12211, Kathmandu, Nepal

Phone: 01-4512367, Fax: 977-1-4512378
Email: info@sagarmathainsurance.com.np
Website: www.sagarmathainsurance.com.np

S| ¥ miy 1 |

Sagarmatha
'HE-L.'ﬂ.ﬁ.HC_E 'Eﬂ_h-'lﬁ'.ﬂ-h.l‘r' LTD :

A JOHNT VEMTURE WITH OEVLINCD IMSURLMTE PLC, S5 LA RSA




§ s | eslarkeat

3% afly s e

i ;
e Al <
e i

eazalgal

Participants of 23rd AGM via ZOOM

Waikieg Reom 1]

R ;;.:|,-|IIH'|H|1'

i the Mawting 2]

baardd Riown Ca-hidl M

H a1 Skt Cakal
m Eehitmi M AT
m o'l Foeds



The inauguration of the Arogya Policy by the Chairman of Beema Samiti and Chairman of Sagarmatha Insurance.
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Sagarmatha Insurance reaching heights
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